Clearwater

Underground Water Conservation District ‘

NAANS
Every drop counts!

Board Meeting
&
Workshop

Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District
700 Kennedy Court
Belton, Texas

Wednesday
August 23, 2023
1:30 p.m.




Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District

Board Members
Leland Gersbach, Director Pet. 1
President Work: Brockway, Gersbach, Franklin
7872 Hackberry & Niemeier P.C.
Holland, TX 76534 3520 SW H.K. Dodgen Loop
Phone: 254-657-2679 Temple, TX 76504
E-mail: lgersbach@cuwcd.org Phone: 254-773-9907

Fax: 254-773-1570

Gary Young, Director Pct. 2
Secretary
1314 Creek View
Salado, TX 76571
Cell Phone: 972-571-3118
E-mail: gyoung@cuwcd.org

Jody Williams, Director Pct. 3

15098 FM 437 South

P.O. Box 780

Rogers, TX 76569

Cell Phone: 254-493-4705
E-mail: jwilliams@cuwcd.org

Scott Brooks, Director Pct. 4

425 Mercy Ranch Rd.
Florence, TX 76527

Phone: 254-226-4000
E-mail: sbrooks@cuwcd.org

Jim Brown, Director At-Large

1350 Mission Trail

Salado, TX 76571

Phone: 832-928-3348
E-mail: jbrown@cuwcd.org

Revised March 31, 2023






NOTICE OF THE MEETING OF THE
CLEARWATER UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
August 23, 2023

Notice is hereby given that the above-named Board will hold a Workshop and Board meeting on Wednesday,
August 23, 2023 beginning at 1:30 p.m., in the Clearwater UWCD Board Room located at 700 Kennedy Court, Belton, Texas.
The following items of business will be discussed'.

Workshop:

1. Discuss and review the District Drought designation related to water levels and spring-flow measurcments.

2. Receive information related to the Development of the BELCOR RHCP.
3. Discuss proposed amendments to the District’s rules as required by changes in Chapter 36 Texas Groundwater Code per
the 88th Legislative Session.

Board Meeting:

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.

Public comment.?

Approve minutes of the August 9, 2023, Board meeting.

Hold Public Hearing on the proposed tax rate for tax year 2023.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to adopt the District Budget for FY2024.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, by Resolution to adopt the District tax rate for tax year 2023.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to approve the FY23 line-item budget amendments as
requested.

NS AE LN -

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action to sct the date for the prescribed public hearing as it relates to the required
changes in the District Rules required by Chapter 36 Groundwater Code per the 88" Legislative Session.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action to sct the date for the prescribed public hearing as it relates to the required
amendments to the District’s current Groundwater Management Plan to update the Round 3 Desired Future Conditions
set forth by GMAS.

10. General Manager’s Report concerning office management and staffing related to District Management Plan®.

11. Director comments and reports’.

12. Discuss agenda items for the next meeting.

A
in
13. Set time and place for the next meeting. 8 . % QA
14. Adjourn. O e =
T o= m
- @ 9
Dated the _ 11" day of August 2023. Leland Gersbach, Board President o Fz — 8
m - - —
Vil Kb S > 3
/ y . O P> 3
0 dule Yo gn >3
Dirk Aaron, Asst. Secretary 2 4
o =
Agenda items may be considered. deliberated and/or acted upon in a difYerent order than set forth above.

CUWCD s « itted to i

with the Americans with Disabilitics Act (ADA). Reasonable accommodation and equal opportunity for effective
communications will be provided upon request. Please contact CUWCD’s office at 254-933-0120 at least 24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed.

! During the meeting, the Board reserves the right to go into executive session for any of the purposes authorized under Chapter 551 of the Texas Govemmient Code,
tor any item on the above agenda or as otherwise authorized by law.

? Please limit comments to 3 minutes. The Board is not ailowed to take action on any subject presented that is not on the agenda, nor is the Board required to provide
a response: any substantive consideration and action by the Board will be conducted under a specific item on a future agenda.

*No formal action will be taken by the Board on these agenda items. These items are on the agenda to provide CUWCD's staff, Stakeholder Committees, and Directors
with an opportunity to bring to the public’s and each other’s attention important activities and issues pertinent to the management of groundwater within the District,
including. but not limited to, current events in the District involving groundwater. wells, or CUWCD pemiltees, state or regional developments related to water

management, and activities of the staff, and Directors. Substantive deliberation and fonnal action on any of these issues will be conducted pursuant to a specific item
on a future agenda.




NOTICE OF THE MEETING OF THE
CLEARWATER UNDERGROUND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
August 23, 2023

Notice is hereby given that the above-named Board will hold a Workshop on Wednesday, August 23, 2023,

beginning at 1:30 p.m., in the Clearwater UWCD Board Room located at 700 Kennedy Court, Belton, Texas.
The following items in workshop will be discussed’.

Amended Workshop Agenda;

1. Receive presentation from Bell County 4-H Water Ambassadors and AgriLife County Extension

Agent.
Discuss and review the District Drought designation related to water levels and spring-flow measurements.

2. Receive information related to the Development of the BELCOR RHCP.
3. Discuss proposed amendments to the District’s rules as required by changes in Chapter 36 Texas Groundwater

Code per the 88th Legislative Session.

Leland Gersbach, Board President

Dated the _18th__ day of _August, 2023

.
< ?\’3 .
g O 7Y - f
'CT? &y O . By: (0O )A.\.i( ({Bx“
S’ . ?/—7 8 Dirk Aaron, Asst. Secretary
- < S
0 S
E <o g S|
R | &
0 o o
Lat —_— Y
> -l Lot E_)j
T
O = Yo
ur o
oz

Agenda items may be considered, deliberated, and/or acted upon in a different order than set forth above.

The Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act
y for effective communications will be provided upon request. Please

(ADA). Reasonable accommodations and equal opportunit
contact the District otfice at 254-933-0120 at least 24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed.

y of the purposes authorized under Chapter 551

'During the meeting, the Board reserves the right to go into executive session for an:
a or as otherwise authorized by law.

of the Texas Government Code, for any item on the above agend

XCitizens who desire to address the Board on any matter may sign up to do so prior to this meeting. Public comments will be received
during this portion of the meeting. Please limit comments to 3 minutes. No discussion or final action will be taken by the Board
except as authorized by section 551.042 of the Government Code.

’No formal action will be taken by the Board on these agenda items. These items arc on the agenda to provide the District’s staft,
Public Task Force Committees, and Directors with an opportunity to bring to the public’s and each other’s attention important
activities and issues pertinent to the management of groundwater within the District, including, but not limited to, current events in
the District involving groundwater, wells, or District permittees, state or regional developments related to water management, and
activities of the staff, Public Advisory Committee, and Directors. Substantive deliberation and formal action on any of these issues

will be conducted pursuant to a specific item on a future agenda.



Minutes - ltem #3




Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District Meeting
700 Kennedy Court
Belton, TX
Wednesday, August 9, 2023
Minutes

The Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District (CUWCD) held a Workshop at 11:00 a.m. and its regular
Board meeting at 1:30 p.m. on Wednesday, August 9, 2023, at the Clearwater UWCD Building at 700 Kennedy Court,
Belton, Texas.

Board Members Present: Absent: Staff:
Leland Gersbach, President, Pct 1 Dirk Aaron, General Manager
Gary Young, Secretary, Pct 2 Shelly Chapman, Admin. Manager

Jody Williams, Vice President, Pct 3
Scott Brooks, Director, Pct 4
James Brown, Director, At-Large

Guests

Mike Keester - RWH John Asbury Cole Ruiz - Lloyd Gosselink
Neil Deeds — Intera Pete George — Collier David Holmes

Matt Bates — City of Belton Bill Schumann - Bell County  Timi Dutchuk — Fort Cavazos
Amber Dankert Murray McCarley Steve Theodore - UMHB
Marvin Ee - UMHB Scott Dodd - UMHB Ricky Garrett — WCID #1

Session Harrell - SWSC

Board meeting opened with President, Leland Gersbach at 1:30 p.m.

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.
Director, Jody Williams, gave the invocation.
Secretary, Gary Young, led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2.  Public Comment.
None

3. Approve minutes of the July 12, 2023, Board meeting.
Board members received the minutes of the July 12, 2023, Board meeting and workshop in their Board packet
to review prior to the meeting.

Secretary, Gary Young, moved to approve the minutes of the July 12, 2023, Board meeting and Workshop as
presented. Director, Jim Brown, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

4.  Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to accept the monthly Financial Report for July
2023 (FY23) as presented.
Board members received the monthly financial report for July 2023 in their Board packet to review prior to the
meeting.

Secretary, Gary Young, moved to accept the July 2023 financial report as presented. Director, Scott Brooks,
seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

5. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to accept the monthly Investment Fund account
report for July 2023 (FY23) as presented.
Board members received the monthly investment Fund account report for July 2023 in their Board packet to
review prior to the meeting.



Director, Scott Brooks, moved to accept the monthly Investment Fund account report for July 2023 as
presented. Secretary, Gary Young, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

6.  Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to participate in the ASR pilot project with
WCID#1.

Dirk introduced Ricky Garrett with WCID#1 and Timi Dutchuk with Ft. Cavazo. Ricky laid out the framework
and importance of the ASR pilot project. Neil Deeds with Intera highlighted items of interest related to the
ASR pilot project. Dirk recommends the Board approve participation in funding this project at $50,000. He
suggested moving the funds from reserves.

Scott Brooks noted that this was going to be a large expenditure for this budget year and was interested in
knowing how this would affect his constituents. He would like insurance that the district would have access to
the data related to this monitor well.

John Asbury requested to make public comments on this agenda item. John laid out his concerns and
suggestions but noted that he has no problems with this.

Leland asked if there was any other discussion. Hearing none he asked for a motion to participate or not.

Director, Scott Brooks, moved to approve participation in the ASR pilot Program with the stipulation that the
data would be available to CUWCD and would not exceed $50,000. Secretary, Gary Young,

Motion carried 5-0.

7. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to approve the FY23 line-item budget amendments
as requested.

Shelly presented the request for FY23 budget amendments as follows:

. Invoice Available | Amount | Available
Vendor Line Item Amount Funds |Requested From Funds New Balance
Salary Cost 52055-pay roll exp $116.00 $14.79 $101.21 52045 -payroll tax/workers comp $9,222.90 $9,106.90

(Wex $25 - Aug/Sept = $50 & Intuit $22 July/Aug/Sept = $66)

Folkerson 55400-phone $407.80 $191.12 $216.68 55300-internet $1,815.50 $1,598.82
($203.90 x 2 - Aug/Sept)

Lloyd Gosseling |53703-Gen rules/account]  $5,555.00 $0.00 $5,555.00 H 53702-Endangered Spec $10,000.00 $4,445.00

NTGCD 50605-GMA8-Tech Com|  $4383.52 $3,477.50 | $906.02 $0.00 ! 50610-GMAS - admin $2,481.83 $1,575.81

After approval of agenda item #6, Dirk requested a budget amendment for participation in the ASR pilot project
with WCID#1. He requested the funds be moved from the district's reserved funds.

Director, Jim Brown, moved to accept the FY23 line-item budget amendments as requested. Vice President,
Jody Williams, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

8. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to set the preliminary tax rate for tax year 2023 on
the proposed budget for FY24.

Dirk presented the 2023 Certified Taxable Values he received from the Tax Appraisal District of Bell County
and his analysis of the numbers. After discussions, the Board agreed they wanted to stay with the “no new
revenue rate” of $0.002372/$100 valuation.

Vice President, Jody Williams, moved to set the preliminary tax rate for tax year 2023 at 0.002372. Director,
Jim Brown, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.




9.  Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary to set the public hearing date and adoption of the
FY24 budget.
Based on the budget development timeline, Dirk recommended the Board set the public hearing date and
adoption of the FY24 budget for August 23, 2023.

Vice President, Jody Williams, moved to set the public hearing date and adoption of the FY24 budget for
August 23, 2023. Director, Scott Brooks, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

10. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action if necessary to approve a request to waiver the Groundwater
Availability Certification requirement, to conduct a modified groundwater availability assessment by the district
Jfor the purpose of subdividing Bell CAD Property ID:73492 @ 17.0-acres into four tracts owned by Michael
Linnemann.
Dirk noted that Mike Linnemann could not be at the meeting today. Dirk laid out the facts of the request for the
waiver on Mike Linnemann's behalf.

Dirk asked Mike Keester to present the Modified Groundwater Availability Study (and the science side of it)
vs Groundwater Availability Certification. Dirk also explained facts per County Rules and CUWCD Inter-Local
Agreement. Dirk has been in contact with County Engineer, Brian Neaves, and they are ok with the waiver only
if Clearwater approves the waiver with special provisions.

Special provisions should include:
e Conduct a single well pump test on the existing well.
e Conduct the pumping test when drought conditions improve.
e Pay CUWCD GAC review fees and application fees for 3 new wells.
* Pumping test will determine if the aquifer can sustain 2 or more wells above those wells in the
2 mile radius.
Board members asked questions of Mike Keester and Dirk to clarify concerns.

Director, Jim Brown, moved to approve the waiver with stipulations that the pump test be delayed until
sufficient water is available and that they provide documentation stating they do not have access to public water.
Director, Scott Brooks, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

11. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action if necessary to approve a request to waiver the Groundwater
Availability Certification requirement, to conduct a modified groundwater availability assessment by the District
for the purpose of subdividing Bell CAD Property ID:237622 @ 10.1-acres, owned by Session Harrell & Amber
Dankert, into one tract at approximately 4.5 acres and combine the remanent tract of 5.6 acres into the adjacent
tract Property ID: 103428 112.085 acres owned by UE WINIX Stinnett Mill LLC, represented by Donny Ringler.

Dirk presented information related to the request to waiver the Groundwater Availability Certification
requirements. This request is relevant to the information presented by Mike Keester in agenda item #10 and the
modified Groundwater Availability Study.

Based on discussion between Scott, Dirk, and Commissioner Schumann, the property might be subject to full
platting.

Amber stated that she understands the process. She pled her case with scenarios that might apply for her to get
another well now, with limited usage. She inquired if there was an emergency provision that would allow them
to have a well drilled now. Dirk explained there is not an emergency provision in the rules that would allow
that without plugging the existing well.

After continued discussions back and forth, it was suggested that she apply for a 2™ exempt well on her
property. Dirk instructed her to fill out the exempt application with Tristin before she left.



Director, Scott Brook, moved there would be no action taken on this agenda item. Secretary, Gary Young,
seconded the motion.

No Board action taken on this item.

12. Continue Public Hearing on the following application:
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, on a proposed drilling permit for a new well for
the University of Mary Hardin Baylor submitted on June 20, 2023, for a proposed amount not to exceed 64.4
acre-feet or 20,984,832 gallons per year for irrigation use only, completed in the Hosston (Lower) Layer of the
Trinity Aquifer and located in the Belton Lake Management Zone described in District Rule 7.1 and limited to
a maximum 4-inch column pipe on a 28.12-acre tract in accordance with District Rule 9.5 and located at
Latitude 31.069169°/Longitude -97.472680° at the N. W. corner of W. Martin Luther King Junior Ave and
Nolan Creek, Belton, TX. No groundwater production can be authorized with this proposed permit.
President, Lelenad Gersbach continued the public hearing at 2:27 p.m. and gave a summary of the application
being considered. He noted that he reviewed the procedural issues at the hearing last but will answer any
questions regarding the continuance today.

He confirmed a quorum of the Board was in attendance to participate in the ruling of the application. Leland
stated that the permit applications had undergone administrative and technical review by District staff,
consultants, and legal counsel.

Leland stated anyone wishing to participate in the hearing last month was afforded an opportunity to support
or protest the application at that time. Matt Bates (City of Belton) requested 30-day pause in the hearing to meet
with representatives of UMHB. The pause was granted until today’s meeting.

Leland instructed anyone from the public wishing to make comments on the application to sign up to do so.
As presiding officer, Leland will take evidence and sworn testimony, and rule on any procedural issues.

Leland laid out the procedures for the continuation of the hearing. He noted that the district did receive requests
for a contested case hearing in writing prior to today’s meeting and have had additional requests by a person
appearing before the Board today. Leland stated that the Board entered a preliminary phase of the contested
case hearing in order to determine whether the hearing request meets the requirement of Rules 6.10.9 and 6-
10-12, whether the person requesting the hearing qualifies as an affected party, and whether it is appropriate to
deem the hearing contested.

Leland took appearance by all individuals signed up wishing to make public comments. Murray McCarthy and
John Asbury signed up to give public comments. Murray noted his concerns and offered suggestions on
landscaping that would not need much water. John updated the comments and concerns he had previously
discussed last month and made several suggestions for the applicant to, once again, consider.

Leland noted that the preliminary phase of the hearing was completed last month, and he determined that the
City of Belton does have standing in the case and opened the evidentiary phase of the hearing. He administered
the oath to Dirk Aaron (CUWCD), Dr. Steve Theodore (UMHB), Scott Dodd (UMHB), Marve Ed (UMHB),
Matt Bates (City of Belton), Mike Keester (RWH), and Cole Ruiz (Lloyd Gosselink).

Before Leland proceeded with testimony, he afforded the parties an opportunity for another continuance on the
application if needed. No continuance was needed.

Mike presented his analysis of the application. He reviewed the effects on existing wells, gave his conclusion
and recommendations.

Dr. Theodore had no new evidence or information to be considered.



Dirk presented his executive summary noting that all metrics had been met and the application was deemed
administratively complete for a drilling permit only. No operating permit would be granted at this time.

Leland addressed Dr. Theodore and his experts. He understood the special provisions, and everything laid out
for the approval/denial of a drilling permit only and not an operating permit.

Leland invited Matt Bates from the City of Belton to state his thoughts and concerns related to the drilling
application presented today. Matt stated that he appreciated the Board granting the continuance last month. The
City has spoken to UMHB and is satisfied with the discussions and special provisions as noted.

Leland asked if there were any comments or concerns from the Board. There were none.
Leland concluded the hearing and inquired as to the wishes of the Board.

Director, Scott Brooks, moved to approve the drilling permit subject to rules and special provisions regarding
observation tube, EnoScience monitoring equipment, and other provisions as discussed. Vice President, Jody
Williams, seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5-0.

13. General Manager’s report concerning office management and staffing related to District Management Plan.
» Representative Buckley will be holding a town meeting. If 2 or more Board members attend, the district
will have to “post” the meeting.
Update of the Groundwater Management Plan amendment process Sept 13,
Sept 13" possible hearing date for District Rule amendments.
Painting of the exterior of the building will be $675 and will be done sometime in this fiscal year.
Roof was inspected by Tanner Roofing. They recommend power washing and removing debris from
the roof of both buildings to preserve its integrity.
Information regarding Groundwater Summit rooms and registration
Dirk will attend Post Oak Savannah GCD’s Water Summit on Aug 17%,
RV Park north of Troy withdrew their permit application
Arias Prairie permit still pending.
Victory Rock is drilling their well. Applicant is complying with all provisions.

14. Review monthly report and possible consideration and Board action on the following:
a) Drought Status Reports
b) Education Outreach Update
¢) Monitoring Wells
d) Rainfall Reports
e) Well Registration Update
f) Agquifer Status Report & Non-exempt Monthly Well Production Reports

(Copies of the Monthly Staff Reports were given to the Board Members to review. No action is required.
Information items only.)

15. Director’s comments and reports.
Leland Gersbach: None

Jody Williams: None

Gary Young: None
Scott Brooks: None

James Brown: None

16. Discuss agenda items for the next meeting.
e  Set tax rate and adopt FY24 budget.



¢ Possible permits — Boger, Moffat WSC, Salado ISD amendment, Linnemann.

17. Set the time and place of the next meeting.
Wednesday, August 23, 2023, 1:30 p.m. CUWCD office.

18. Adjourn.

Board meeting closed and Workshop reconvened with President, Leland Gersbach, at 4:30 p.m.

Workshop item #1: Receive update related to the current drought conditions and curtailments in place.
Dirk updated the Board on items related to the current drought conditions and curtailments in place. He noted that we
will be moving to stage 3.

Workshop item #2: Receive presentation on the WCID#1 ASR proposed project.
No discussion — this was discussed and action was taken on Agenda item #6.

Workshop item #3: Receive update on the pending amendment needs to the Groundwater Management Plan per
GMAS8 changes to the DFC in Round 3.

Dirk presented information on the Groundwater Management Plan amendments needed per GMAS8 changes to Round
3 of the DFC.

Workshop item #4: Receive update on the pending district rule changes required per the 88" Legislative requirements
Jor GDCs.

Dirk briefed the Board on the pending rule changes being required per the 88" Legislative Session. He has been working
with the district’s attorneys to make the appropriate changes.

Workshop item #5: Discuss and review items of interest concerning the draft FY2024 budget.

Dirk highlighted items of interest related to the FY24 proposed budget and addressed questions and concerns of the
Board.

Workshop closed with President, Leland Gersbach, at 4:44 p.m.

Leland Gersbach, President

ATTEST:

Gary Young, Secretary or
Dirk Aaron, Assistant Secretary



Agenda ltem: 4
Agenda Item: 5
Agenda Item: 6




Clearwater Underground

Water Conservation District STAFF REPORT
Board Meeting Items # 4,5, 6
August 23, 2023 FY24 Budget @ Tax Rate

Agenda Items:

4.

Hold the Public Hearing on the proposed tax rate for tax year 2023.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action, if necessary, to adopt the District Budget for
FY2024.

Discuss, consider, and take action necessary, by Resolution, to adopt the District tax rate
for tax year 2023.

Narrative:  Purpose of today’s public hearing meeting:

1) Hold the public hearing on the proposed preliminary tax rate of .002372 per $100. Based on

calculations by Bell County Appraisal District categorizes the District as a Special District
(per Chapter 36) thus calculations and support documents are attached.

Facts:
v PROPOSED TAX RATE is $0.002372 per $100 valuation.
v" NO-NEW-REVENUE TAX RATE is $0.002372 per $100 valuation.
v" VOTER-APPROVAL TAX RATE is $0.002865 per $100 valuation.

<

The NO-NEW-REVENUE TAX RATE is the tax rate that will raise the same
amount of property tax revenue from the same properties in both the 2022 tax
year and the 2023 tax year.

v' The VOTER-APPROVAL RATE is the highest tax rate that CLEARWATER
U.W.C.D. may adopt without holding an election to seek voter approval of the
rate.

v" The PROPOSED TAX RATE is at the NO-NEW-REVENUE tax rate.

v This means that C.U.W.C.D. is proposing a marginal increase of property taxes for
the 2023 tax year.

v’ The proposed tax on a HOMESTEAD is 0% for 2023 tax year.

v" General Manager has the budget to justify setting the tax rate at $.002372/$100
valuation.

v’ The staff has conducted the proper notification in the TDT & KDH newspapers and
on the District’s website meeting the minimum 7-day notice of today’s public
hearing.




The attached budget worksheet is based on:
FY23 Original Budget Amount,
FY23 Amended Budget as of August 9, 2023,
FY23 year-to-date expenditures as of August 9, 2023,
FY24 projections, and recommendations.

The proposed FY24 budget reflects $837,331.00 from property taxes if 100% collection rate.
The fund balance at the close of FY23 is estimated to be $941,410.00 (which includes an anticipated
return to fund balance of $60,000.00). This is only an estimate and very preliminary.

The anticipated budget being proposed by staff shows the District can maintain current services and
protect fund balance.

The property values per the attached “2023 Certified Taxable Values” from the Tax Appraisal
District of Bell County (June 29, 2023) is $35,300,611,496 after exemptions. This tax income is
separated by Net Taxable Property @ $34,076,944,957.00 and Tax on New Property @
$1,223,666,539.00. The following budget is based on the No-New-Revenue Rate (0.002372/$100)
which has been determined by the tax appraisal district and the enclosed “form 50-856” 2023 Tax
Rate Calculation Worksheet for Water Districts, see Page 10 Section 8: Total-Tax-Rate.

This is a budget framework based mostly on current costs of administration, salaries and benefits,
operating expenses, research, proposed studies, and cloud-based monitor well enhancements.
Additions to this draft include one new staffer and funds needed to update the District Headquarters.

This budget does not account for the unknown cost to onboard the District into the new facility and
the new boardroom.

Studies:
* Baylor University: (AJ)
o Karst connectivity study (AJ-2" yr.) for the Salado Spring Shed. $ 20.000.00
* Baylor University: (Elinor Muri)
o Assessing Reservoir Impacts on Groundwater in Central Texas  $_33,500.00

*  Monitor Well Program Enhancement with Eno Scientific $ 20.000.00
Standard Efforts:
* LRE 3-D model enhancement $ 5.000.00
o (annual calibration and new well source aquifer designations).
* Maintain current equipment monitor wells and transition $ 10,000.00

o Funds necessary to repair/convert recorder wells as needed.
o Equipment maintenance and repairs for Wellntel equipment.

Cooperative Opportunities:
* BELCOR RHCP Karst Coalition as described in the 5-year ILA with Bell County
* GM is ex-officio as the Project Manager per the ILA,
* Scott Brooks will represent the District on Committee.
* BELCOR RHCP is 13 entities and District is Tier L. $ 17.355.00




Technology & Analytics:

* LRE DMS Hosting fees and System Maintenance $ 2.700.00
* LRE DMS Enhancements $ 25.500.00

o Signal Fire Data Capture
o Dashboard Enhancements for analytics and additional functionality
o 3-D Modeling Calibration (Annual)

* Engineer Austin computer sustainment & hosting of website $ 8.100.00
Legal:

* ESA $ 15,000.00

* General Rules & Accountability: $ 10.000.00

* Legislative Research/Analysis: $ 10,000.00

* Legislative Session: $ 0.00

* GMA/DFC/MAG Joint Planning Support: $ 10,000.00
Building Management needs, and maintenance:

* Building condition and review (Replace carpet, outdoor painting). $ 15,000.00

* Building maintenance areas (lawn, internal repairs as needed). $ 8.000.00

* Onboarding to the new facility upon completion by Bell County. TBD

Staffing salaries & benefits:
e 3.5% COLA is included.
e Assistant General Manager Position is included.

® Increase to 3 staff members for Health insurance (employee only). $ 45.204.00
o Premium for each staff member is $ 822.31 per month
¢ Increase in for 2 staff members with health insurance stipend. $ 15.600.00

o Stipend is for 2 staff members of $500 to $650 per month

Changes to calculations and notices were effective starting in 2020 and required for FY2024.
® No-New-Revenue rate, instituted in 2020 by the Texas Legislature
e Voter Approval rate is capped at 3.5%
® Truth in Taxation Certified Estimate might be final by — August
e July 20™ - officer (Chief Appraiser) submitted certified rates to all governing bodies in Bell
Co.

CUWCD must adopt our tax rate by Sept 30™ or 60-days after certification, if the tax rate exceeds
the voter approval rate (over 3.5% of the no-new revenue rate) - we must adopt that rate 71-days
before the next uniform election date (2023 General Election Date is November 7). These are facts
associated with the 2020 taxing regulations.

GM Recommends & Requests the following:

v" Review the budget for potential changes and corrections
v’ Approve the budget prior to setting the tax rate for tax year FY24




FY24 Budget Development Calendar

May 10 - Wed.

Regular Board Meeting:
Approved Calendar for FY24 Budget preparation timeline.

June 13 - Tues.

Workshop: Budget Work Session (Review preliminary budget with
update)

July 12 -- Wed. Workshop: Budget Work Session

August 4 - Friday BELL CAD provides the Voter Approval Rate (former Rollback Rate)
Regular Board meeting:

August 9 - Wed. Set preliminary tax rate and finalize budget

Set date for public hearing

August 11- Friday

7-Day Notice Required:
v Publish Notice in newspaper of the Public Hearing, for
v’ Wednesday, August 23, 2023, at 1:30 pm,
v Notice must state when and where the hearing on the proposed
tax rate and adoption of FY24 budget will occur.
v" Public Notice post with Co. Clerk and on the District Website.

August 23 - Wed.

Board Meeting and Conduct Public hearing on tax rate.
Adopt FY24 budget; adopt tax rate.
File copy of adopted budget and tax rate with County Clerk's office.

September 1

GM Provide adopted tax rate to the Tax Appraisal District by this date.

Aug 29" — Aug 31
Tuesday — Thursday

Board Members attend the Texas Ground Water Summit in San Antonio




Notification
Killeen Daily Herald
August 11, 2023



e e

Statements required in notice if the proposed tax rate does not exceed the lower of the
no-new-revenue tax rate or the voter-approval tax rate, as prescribed by Tax Code §26.061.

NOTICE OF MEETING TO VOTE
ON TAX RATE

Atax rate of $0.002372 per $100 valuation has been proposed by the governing body of
CLEARWATER U.W.C.D.

PROPOSED TAX RATE: $0.002372 per $100
NO-NEW-REVENUE TAX RATE: $0.002372 per $100
VOTER-APPROVAL TAX RATE: $0.002865 per $100

The no-new-revenue tax rate is the tax rate for the 2023 tax year that will raise the same amount
of property tax revenue for CLEARWATER U.W.C.D. from the same properties in both the 2022
tax year and the 2023 tax year.

The voter-approval rate is the highest tax rate that CLEARWATER U.W.C.D. may adopt without
holding an election to seek voter approval of the rate.

The proposed tax rate is not greater than the no-new-revenue tax rate. This means that
CLEARWATER U.W.C.D. is proposing to increase property taxes for the 2023 tax year.

APUBLIC MEETING TO VOTE ON THE PROPOSED TAX RATE WILL BE HELD ON
08/23/2023 01:30 PM (CT) at CUWCD Headquarters, 700 Kennedy Court, Belton, TX.

The proposed tax rate is also not greater than the voter-approval tax rate. As a resuilt,
CLEARWATER U.W.C.D. is not required to hold an election to seek voter approval of the rate.
However, you may express your support for or opposition to the proposed tax rate by contacting
the members of the Clearwater UWCD of CLEARWATER U.W.C.D. at their offices or by
attending the public meeting mentioned above.

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE TAX RATES MENTIONED ABOVE
CAN BE CALCULATED AS FOLLOWS:

Property tax amount = ( tax rate) x ( taxable value of your property) / 100

(List names of all members of the governing body below, showing how each voted on the
proposal to consider the tax increase or, if one or more were absent, indicating absences.)

FOR the proposal: Leland Gersbach, C. Gary Young, Jody Williams, Scott Brooks,
James Brown

AGAINST the proposal: none

PRESENT and not voting: none

ABSENT: none

The 86th Texas Legislature modified the manner in which the voter-approval tax rate is calculated
to limit the rate of growth of property taxes in the state.

The following table compares the taxes imposed on the average residence homestead by
CLEARWATER U.W.C.D. last year to the taxes proposed to be imposed on the average
residence homestead by CLEARWATER U.W.C.D. this year.

2022 2023 Change
Total tax rate (per R
$100 of value) $0.002708 $0.002372 12.4% decrease
fverage homestead $220,584 $249,753 13.22% increase
taxable value
Tax on average o
homestead $5 85 0% increase
oy $804,891 $837,330 4.03% increase
on all properties

L

For assistance with tax calculations, please contact the tax assessor for CLEARWATER U.W.C.D.
at (254) 939-5841 or customerservice@bellcad.org, or visit www.bellcad.org for more information.

(Legal notice published in the Killeen Daily Herald on August 11, 2023.)

— - — — — — —



KLLEEN DALY HERALD | FREMY.AUGLST L2083

POLCEBLOTTER

OUR TEXASs B3

Copperas Cove SD ath-
letes canry jass of peanut

butter into the athiet-

Areapolicereportsindi-  juana under 2 ounces was block of Gibson Street. Ics offices this week.

cated: reported at 5:16 pm. Wednes-  + Continuous violence The district’s athletics
day in North College Street.  against family, leading toar- department ks doing Its
KILLEEN « The possession of drug  rest was reported at 3:14 pm. annual peanut butter

« The ion of a malia was reported Wednesday in the 700 block deive through Aug. 26.
controlled substance, group  at6:50 pm. Wednesday in of South 1st Street. BN WIEE
2was reported at 1:01a.m. evard. » The online solicitation of
Wednesday in the 2300 block « Deadly conduct was a child was reported at 5:06
of East Central Texas Ex- reported at9p.m. Wedness  pm. Wednesday in the 300
pressway day in the 4300 block of July  block of East Avenue E.

« The possession of a Drive. « The sexual assault of a PE AN UT Chickil-A, Applebee’s, Educators
controlled substance, group « Aggravated assault child was reported at 5:49 Credit Union, Keith Ace Hardware
3 was reported at $09a.m. was reported at 10:37 pm. pm. Wednesday in the 300 and the Copperas Cove ISD adminis-

dnesday in th block W inthe600block  block of East AvenueE. FROMPAGERT tration building. Buckram said he is
of East Central Texas Ex- of Little Avenue. « The possession of drug working to get other locations.
pressway. « Anassault causes bodily  paraphernalia was reported d\em“malmalnfmjarsof Monehrydonadonsmnllsnbe

* The theft of a vehicle was injury wasreportedat 1104  at9:17 pm. Wednesday in the peanut butter colk made onli
reported at 7a.m. Wednes- pm. Wednesday inthe 3300 300 block of West ng game bowlcom.
day in the 6000 block of blockol‘[ake[nksAvenue. Highway 190. Au&?salceometownismeoﬁhk Beginning on the first day of

Shamrock Drive. . year's Peanut Butter Bowl games, ac-  school — Aug. 16 — people can also
«The fa P at 11:04 pm. HARKER HEIGHTS cording to peanutbutterbowl.com. drop off peanut butter with any
group  Wed « Terroristic threat of fam- ‘This year, there are 41 such games  athletics head coach.
2 was reported at 9:04a.m. of Lake Inks Avenue. ily household was leported across the state on the opening week “Once they all get here, collectively,
Wednesday in the 4400 block at11:39am. We of the season. to Copperas Cove High School, we'll
of Jeff Scott Drive. COPPERAS COVE the 800 block of West Centxal ‘There are drop-off points for get it all into the weight room and

« A criminal warrant ar- « Anemergency medical  Texas Expressway peanut butter throughout the city count it all up,” Buckram said.
rest for another agency was  detention was reported at that will go to the athletics depart- All peanut butter that is collected
reported at 9:20 a.m. Wednes- 1:14 am. Wednesday in the ment. People wantingtodonatecan  is donated to My Brother's House
day in the 300 block of Priest 400 block of South 7th Street.  « A suspicious vehicle continue to do so through Aug. 26. food pantry and the Baptist Benevo-
Drive. « An open investigation was reported at 1204 am. Donations can be dropped off at lent Ministries.

+ Public intoxication was  was reported at 202am. Wednesday in the 100 block P— . — e .
reported at 9:30 a.m. Wednes- inthe?0block  of EE Ohnmeiss Drive. ]’EXAS mI]AY
day in the 800 block of South  of South Main Street. « A reckless driver was
Fort Hood Street. « Anaccident wasreported reported at 203 pm. Wednes-

« Assault by contact at 820 am. Wednesday in day in the 900 block of North by the highly toxic gas.
was reported at 10:30 am. the 1600 block of Ashley Key Avenue ‘The victims were identified as
Wednesday in the 1900block Drive. « Suspicious activity was report that people were trapped ina  Delvys Garcia, 37, Denise Martinez,
of Prestige Looj « Debit card abuse was reported at 211 pm. Wednes- | holearound 1 am. Wednesday morn- 26, and Noel Vigil-Benitez, 45. Each

« Shoplifting was reported  reported at9:16a.m. Wednes- day in the 200 block of South | ing. They were told that four people  was from Florida visiting a friend in
at2 pm. Wednesday in the day in the 800 block of Mor-  Main Street. were hog hunting with dogs before Red Texas.

4300 block of Sonora Drive.  ris Drive. + Theft wasreported at 234 | the incident occurred. “It'sa hunting accident that

« Driving while intoxi- « Theft was reported at 9:57 pm. Wednesday in the 700 Oneof thedogs fell intoacistern  went bad,” Bastrop County Sheriff
cated was reported at 2.30 am. Wednesday in the 200 block of South Key Avenue. used to collect rainwater, whichhad ~ Maurice Cook said at a news confer-
p-m. Wednesday inthe 1800  block of Bobby Lou Lane. « A runaway was reported atso filled with hydrogen sulfide gas.  ence on Thursday “It's sad that these
block of East Central Texas + A welfare concern at 244 pm. Wednesday in “One of the membersof thehunt-  young people lost their lives... Our
Expressway was reported at 10:25 am. the 1400 block of West 4th ing party ended up in the cistern, heart goes out to the families. Can

«The of inthee00block  Street. possibly attempting to rescue the you imagine if you have loved ones
tobacco from a minor was of East Business Highway « An assault was reported dog. It appears that two other mem+  that come here to hunt in Texas and
reported at 3:57 pm. Wednes- at3:27p.m Wednesday inthe | bersof the party entered thecistern it ends like that?"
day in Bunny Trail. . Anaccldenlwasreported 200 block of West Avenue E. to possibly rescue the first person, ‘The bodies of the three victims as

« Theft wasreported at 4:27 at10:50am. . activity was while afourth member of the party  well as the dog were recovered that
pm. Wednesday inthe 1400  the 900 block of Marunbu- reported at 929 pm. Wednes- | went to his truck to summon as- evening around 7:30 pm. after the
block of Lowes Boulevard. ther King Junior Drive. day in the 1000 block of sistance and call 911,” the sheriff"s water and fumes were cleared from

+ Theduty of striking » Anassault causes bodily  South Key Avenue. office said in a statement. the cistern and a deputy wearing
unattended vehicle was in]ury was reported at 10:55 Compiled by However, the water level in thecis-  protective equipment could be low-
reported at 4:30 p.m. Wednes- in the 400 Jada Holcomb | tern was eight feel below the ground  ered into the hole.
day in the 1100 block of West blod(ol‘W&AvenueD ONLINE EXTRA: Read more and too low for the three people or Cook said the investigation was on-
Stan Schiueter Loop « Theft wasreported at 243 about loml cdmeat kdh- the dog to reach the opening. Asa going and the hunting story needed

« The possession of mari- pm. We in the 200 news. result, all three and the dog were be verified.

Statements requirsd in not.ce if the 56d lax rate does not exceed the lower of the

HigH sum. (] mum FOOTBALL PREVIEW oo rovaroe fax rale of he m:fwmm tax rale, 35 prescnbed by Tax Code §26.061.
NOTICE OF MEETING TO VOTE
ON TAX RATE

A lax rate of $0.002372 per $10¢ valualon has bean proposed by the goveming body of

CLEARWATER UW.C D.
PROPOSED TAX RATE: $0.002372 per $100
NO-NEW-REVENLE TAX RATE: $0.002372 per $100
VOTER-APPROVAL TAX RATE: $0.002885 per $100

'@Kﬂ@@

EXCLUSIVE COVERAGE ON ALL LOCAL TEAMS! poos — —
Schedules, Ratings and Projections on local Central Texas Total tax rate {per P poy— oo
Football Teams, Drill Teams, and High School bands! :‘:" °’.':::’m“d
= ux-:: value s220.584 $219.753 13 22% increase
Tax on average
"ADVERTISE NOW! s s 0% e

m.:l‘“ — $604.891 $837.330 4.03% increase

on all properties

Call (254) ) 501-7500
DALY Hzmn | Y1) leriessmirn kdhnam om

The no-new-revenue Lax rate is the Lax rate for the 2023 tax year that will raise the same amount
of proparty tax rexenue for CLEARWATER UW C O Irom the sama properties in both the 2022
1ax yaar and tha 2023 tax year.

The voler-approval rate is the highest tax rate that CLEARWATER U W.C.D. may adont without
holding an elechon lo seek voter approva of the rale

The proposed lax rate is not grealer than the no-new-revenue tax rale. This means thal
CLEARWATER U W.C D. is proposing to increase propenty taxes for the 2023 tax year.

A PUBLIC MEETING TO VOTE ON THE PROPOSED TAX RATE WILL BE HELD ON
08232023 0+:30 P (CT) al CUWCD Heacquarters. 700 Kennedy Court. Benan, TX

The proposed lax rale i also not greater than the voter-approval tax rate. As a result.
CLEARWATER UW.C.0. is not required o hoid an election to seek voter approval of the rate.
However. you may express your support for or 0ppos.bon o the proposed tax rate by contacting
the members of the Clearwater UWCD of CLEARWATER U.W.C D. at thewr offices or by
attending the pubiic meetng mentioned above.

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE TAX RATES MENTIONED ABOVE
CAN BE CALCULATED AS FOLLOWS:

Property lax amoun! = ( tax rate) x ( taxable vaiue of your proparty) / 100

fList names of al members of the governing body below showing how each voted on the
proposal to consxfer the lax increase or. f one or more were absent indicaling absences.)

FOR the proposat. Lelad Gersbach, C_ Gary Young. Jody Wikams Scolt Brooks.
James Brewn

AGAINST the proposak: none

PRESENT and not voung: none

ABSENT. none

The 86th Toxas Legislalwre modificd the manner in which the voler-approvas tax rate is calculated
10 l:mit the rate of growth of property taxes in the state.

The fcliowing table compares the laxes imposad on the averaga residence homestaad by
CLEARWATER UW.C D. last year (o the taxes proposed lo be imposed on the average
residence homestead by CLEARWATER UAV.CD. this year.

For assistance wih tax calcuiabons, please contact the tax assessor for CLEARWATER UW.CD.
a1 (254)939-5841 or ofg. or vist org for more

{Logal rotize published in the Kieen Darly Herakd on August 11. 2023 )




Notification
Temple Daily Telegram
August 11, 2023



Statements required in notice if the proposed tax rate does not exceed the lower of the
no-new-revenue tax rate or the voter-approval tax rate, as prescribed by Tax Code §26.061.

NOTICE OF MEETING TO VOTE
ON TAX RATE

A tax rate of $0.002372 per $100 valuation has been proposed by the governing body of
CLEARWATER U.W.C.D..

PROPOSED TAX RATE $0.002372 per $100
NO-NEW-REVENUE TAX RATE $0.002372 per $100
VOTER-APPROVAL TAX RATE $0.002865 per $100

The no-new-revenue tax rate is the tax rate for the 2023 tax year that will raise the same
amount of property tax revenue for CLEARWATER U.W.C.D. from the same properties in
both the 2022 tax year and the 2023 tax year.

The voter-approval rate is the highest tax rate that CLEARWATER U.W.C.D. may adopt
without holding an election to seek voter approval of the rate.

The proposed tax rate is not greater than the no-new-revenue tax rate. This means that
CLEARWATER U.W.C.D. is proposing to increase property taxes for the 2023 tax year.

A PUBLIC MEETING TO VOTE ON THE PROPOSED TAX RATE WILL BE HELD ON August
23, 2023 at 1:30 PM (CT) at CUWCD Headquarters, 700 Kennedy Court, Beiton, TX.

The proposed tax rate is also not greater than the voter-approval tax rate. As a resulit,
CLEARWATER U.W.C.D. is not required to hold an election to seek voter approval of the
rate. However, you may express your support for or opposition to the proposed tax rate by
contacting the members of the Clearwater U.W.C.D. of CLEARWATER U.W.C.D. at their
offices or by attending the public meeting mentioned above.

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE TAX RATES MENTIONED ABOVE CAN
BE CALCULATED AS FOLLOWS:

Property tax amount = ( tax rate ) x ( taxable value of your property ) / 100

(List names of all members of the governing body below, showing how each voted on the
proposal to consider the tax increase or, if one or more were absent, indicating absences.)

FOR the proposal: Leland Gersbach, C. Gary Young, Jody Williams,
Scott Brooks, James Brown

AGAINST the proposal: None

PRESENT and not voting: None

ABSENT: None

The 86th Legislature modified the manner in which the voter-approval tax rate is calculated
to limit the rate of growth of property taxes in the state.

The following table compares the taxes imposed on the average residence homestead by
CLEARWATER U.W.C.D. last year to the taxes proposed to the be imposed on the average
residence homestead by CLEARWATER U.W.C.D. this year.

2022 2023 Change
Total tax rate $0.002708 $0.002372 12.4% decrease
(per $100 of value)
Average homestead | $220,584 $249,753 13.22% increase
taxable value
Tax on average $5 $5 0% increase
homestead
Total tax levy on all | $804,891 $837,330 4.03% increase
properties

For assistance with tax calculations, please contact the tax assessor for CLEARWATER
U.W.C.D. at (254) 939-5841 or customerservice@belicad.org, or visit www.bellcad.org for
more information.




FRIDAY, August (1, 2023

TEMPLE DAILY TEL

LRAMI /50

Shoplifting

Continued from 1A

and profits.” Henry said. “It’s
port of the Chamber s mission
to inform. educate and com-

st of the seminar is
$15. and small-business own-
ers can negister at Temple-
Chambercom

Henry said shoplitling is a
common crime  committed
ngniml retail businesses.

“lt involves stock  being
stolen by a thict posi
customer.” he sai
evohed from individuat ac-
tion 1o smash-and-grab to
organized groups who take
orders in advance to commit.
tng the crime. Shopliting
incidents increase when you
have an unstable evonomy as
some people feel it is the only
way (v oblain something they
desperately newd. Economy is
adriving force.”

Acconding to the National
Retail Federtion, 94.1% of
retailers reported an inerease
in shoplifting during the past
tive years. Eight of 10 retail-
ers also reported increased
incidents of vioknce inside

No-knock

Continued from 2A

ultimately reached, TMIL-[RP
(Texas Municipal Leagwe fn-
tergovemmental Risk Poul,
a lability inswanee policy)
would provide the setilement
Tunds.™

“They murdered him*

en with an end to the law-
suit in sight. one Reed tamily
member continues o sarch
for answers.

“Before. o one was able
to come to an agreenuwent that
ewenone agreed with but
they were able to come up
with an oul-of-court seule-
ment based on the mediator's
proposal.” said Juncka Rewd,
Jumes Reed's sister. who at-
tended the all-day mediation
session in July. She spoke
with FME Nc\\s Service on

have pre rrml W gotoa jun
trial. Wc still haven’t gotten

Book

their business during 2022

“In the next few months,
retail activity will be in high
gear as customers head to
stores for holiday sho .
he said. “Unfortunately. this is
also when shoplitters increase
their activity. Somy reports
indicate thot about hall’ of a
retailer’s annual loss due to
shoplilting vceurs during this
time, and 81% of these inci-
dents happen in the wacks
teading up to the holiday sea-
son.

“The loser (in shoplilting
casex) is oot just the busi-
nesses, but its all of us”
Henny said ~Who do we go
to when seeking sponsors for
the school play, or the soccer
team, or donations for a spe-
cific event? Our local small
busincsses.

“To support worthwhile
community cvents can be se-
verely impacted by Toss from
thet.”

Henry said police repoesen-
tatives will be at the Sept. 12
workshop to share thoughts
and advice on reducing shop-
lifting incidents.

dst

com

Wildfires

Continued from 1A

is being pushed away by high
temperatures. The nsk s
likely to continue, as Avgust
is typically the hottest month
in Tenas.

“The next week to 10 davs
look to be fairly similar to
what we've seen over the last
few wecks,” MeKinney said.
“As we gel into September,
we'll see things stant to im-
prove. But in the short teom,
there’s not much reliel’”

According to the serv
about 90% of wildlires in
Texas are caused by human
activity.

McKinney said awareness
on how fires can be started
from every-day things, such
as dragging a chain from a
vehicle, tossing out a it ciga-
retie or barbecuing. is impor-
tant.

“Anything that could cause
a spark, there’s always going
to be the potential of start-
ing a wildfie with that”
McKinmey said. “Then any
day whene it’s windy, on top
of hot and dry. is that much
mone eritical.”

The toresl service wamed
that the potential for wild-
fires that are resisiant to con-
trol will continue through
Friday. The service also said
extreme Tire danger is fore-
cast for braad regions of the
state, including anas along
the [-35 comidor between
Dallas. Waco, Austin and San
Antonio, as well as Abilene
arxl Wichita Falls. There is an
increased risk for other ancas
inclwling Jacksonville, Cen-

Lufkin, Crockett, Hunts-
Woodvilte,

Cleveland,
SpeT.

" weather is
forceast for regions of the
state where vegelation has
been primed by persistent hot
and dry weather over the past
siv weeks,” the service said
in an update Wdnesday

This story was first published
at www.texastrbune.org

by The Texas Tribune. a
nonpartisan. nonprofit media
organization that informs
Texans —and engages with
them — about public policy.
politics. government and
statewide lssues.

any answers because there's
ot been amy discovens (the
Iegal process of exchang-
ing evidknew). [ still want to
hnow whe fined that first shot
bevause it wasn't my brother.
I'm glad it's over with but
we're in the same place as we
were the day he died, so no
ot is happy.”

The one officer who was
indicled on amy  charges,
Custance, is not the person
wha lired the shot that killed
James Reed. Killeen Police
previously  said. Custance
resigned from the depart-
ment following the incident.
He was sentenced by 2 Judge
on Dev.
of defemed  adj
probation after ped pleaded
guilty to a thirt-degree lelo-
ny charge of tampering with
evidence.

1 still think there shoukl be
a munder charpe because they
mundered him,” Jumeka Reed

said “I'm not content and E'11
continue W try o get justice
Tor my brother.”

No-knock ralds

No-hnock raids have been
a relic of the past in Killeen
sinwe the City Council banned
the tactic in 2021: but before
that, Killeen Police wene
conducting earfy  moming
no-knock wamants regulary.
Awxvording to a previous Te
as Public Information Ac
quest by FME News Service,
Killewn Police exccuted 81
oo-knock warmants through-

¢ ity from 2012 t Feb.
27, 2019, the oy Reed died
More than 64%, or 52, of
those mids occurned in 2016
and 2017,

Thineen physical  injuries
and two fatalitics resulted
during those 81 raids. The
seven occupants and six of-
ficers who were injuncd sus-
tained mostly minor injurics

Continued from 1A

positive — and he might re-
comsider his siﬂn tochose il
store sakes pi
Ele said h :lkk\l colleclable
items. such as coins and e
books, ko his inventory to aid
in his sales. Paranonmal events
have taken plsoe at the stone
with sotme reportedlhy eneoun-
tering spirits from the past.
“Before the economy fal-
terd. voue'd sell a high-dollar
item, something evpensive,”
While sail. “Now m one has
any mory. Not having that ex-
ra push. it's not heeping up.”
“IFit would break ever. ['d be
fappy.” he said 1 own Natty's
Tax Senvice (in Temple) so e
hx\ksxm was kind of a side

Thu bookstore — ome o
speakensy in the 1920s — has
bevn in operation for decades,
said White, who purchasd the
stone about adecade ago but has
had ditticulty running the stor:
since he had a stroke tive vears
ago. Two full-tine employees
now operate the business.

During his health isswes
White siid he emploved a
worker who was nake to cus-
tomers and lelt the business in
shambles.

Hiring

Continued from 24

mainteriance  worker,  utility
technician, traflic signal tech-
nician. automotive kchnician
equipment opeTator. conven-
tion center event stalt.

Al Im of upcmngs —

cessed online at lemplets gov/
careers.

“The city of Temple hir-
ing event will be a day filled
with  opportunities, growth.
and communily engagement.”
Mackowiak saiid ~We look
forvand to welcoming all job
seekers and professionals who
share our vision of making
Temple a pl;m you love to
call home.”

-t looked like a pig stv.”
White said. “When | got rid of
him, [ put in cameras so [ can
watch the business when I'm
ot there.”

White said be had hoped the
ruilalization of  downtown
Temple would help his store,
but he hasn't seen amy impact
since there are no new added
residents vet.

Commmmnity response

White said he has boen “high-
Iy impressad™ by e commu-
nily response ontine sine e
mak: his closing post — and
hopes new sakes woukd nin-
vigorate the store.

Comigan  Conklin  posted.
“1 think a Jot of poople don't
know you guys exist [ only
know about it because § came
across the store by accident. [s
there a way to get mone public-
Y 0 you cm get more sales?

Resident Nita Andrews said
she was disappointod by the
wws.

“AWW o, this is sad. ['ve
been ooming 10 vour store tor
vears, love the big scloction off
buooks and comics ... sad w hear
that eversone shops online so
much these days, [ feed like in
the future there may be oo more

brick and mortar stores left, |
Teste this. Hope something hap-
puns to where you can keep it
open,” she said.

ebbic Follanshee post that
she hoped the buokston: would
tum around.

“Mickey White ['m sorry that
you lost ewstomers bocawse
of one bad apple,” she sail
T hope tdngs piek up. 1 will
make it 2 point to cune back
g

‘Store markdowns.

White siid he has marked
down store inventory by 15%
and has stopped buying books
Trom communiny members.

He said he’s ready to make
heals it it can keep his store in

iness.

1t has 10 stay a bookstore,”
he said. “{[t's sookd, there are so
mam things grandfathenad in
It couldn’t be a service-based
business because there is o
bathroom. The buikling also
has fooding issues. ™
Residents have made sugges-
tions that he would be willing
to try, such as selling colfee.
ll‘lllwpnlmhml m
willing to trs am thing,” White
said
sagarciaBtiunews.com

Olden Age
HealthPlans

MEDICARE <UNDER 65 +LIFE*DENTAL
We Specialize in Medicare Insurance Plans:

Year-Round Medic

Enrollment
Opportun

*CHRONIC ILLNESS « RETIRING

<TURNINGSS
*RHOCATING

SUSEXTRAHELP
«MIDICAID

ey

254.778.4948

omtment

S rvir

L
741 B0 VLD AL 1t et e Yoo

o)

swh as abrasions and cuts
from glass.

“When KPD banned no-
Knocks (alter the city council
vote in 2021), it shows they
knew their tactics and poli-
cies were wrong, espevially
the ones al my brother's
house and at Marvin Guy's.”
Jumeka Rewd said.

There is one certainty : The
two ao-knock tatalities eon-

COVID

Continued from 1A

“We'ne about to exit this fan-
demic as even a sicher nation”™
bocause of \ins-mhlol homt
trouble. said inglon Uni-
wwsiny’s Dr. Zivad Al-Aly, who

onsoquences, he
aklod, will likely reverberate
for generations.™

Heant discass has long boen
the top killer in the mation and
the workl Butin the U.S,, heart-
related death rates hod falkn W
revord Jows in 2019, just befons
the panckmiic stk

COVID9 erasd a docade o
that progress, Cheng said.

Heart  attck<cawsed  deaths
rose chaing every vines suge
Worse, voung prople anen't sup-
posd to have heart attacks but
Chang's rescarch. documentod
a ncrly 0% increase in heart
attack deaths among 25- to H-
vear-okds in the pandemic's finst
Moyears.

High blood pressure is one of
the biggest risks for hoart dis-
case and pcupk 's blood pms-
swe has actuall

There, e saw Dr. Amand
Vinma for worening touble
with his blood pressune and
heart rle. Venma i part of @
cardiology wam that  studiad
a small group of patients with
perplening heurt ssmptoms ke
Camilleni’s, and found abnor-
malities i blood fow may be
part of the probhem.

How? Blowd tlow  jumps
whm pwplc move around and
subsides rest. But some
long COVID patients don’t get
wnough of a drop during rest
bocause the light-or-flight sys-
tem that controls stress reactions
stay s activated, Verma said

Some also have wouble with
the lining of their small blood
veswls ool dilating and con-
stricling property & move blood
through, she addal

Hopng that helped explin
some of Camilkeri’s symptoms,
Varma prescribed some heart
medicines that dilate blood ves-
sels and others to dampen that
Tight-or- ll'@hlns)aw.

Back in the gvm, Hughes, a
physkal therpist who works
mml\m(onmenml&m

RO UP AT th. couese of the
pandemic,” she said.

Candinascular symploms ane
pant of what's known as Jong
COVID, the catchall tenn fir
dozms of health isss inchal.
ing Fatigue and brain fog. The
Natiaal Institutes of Health is
beginning small stulies of 2 few
possible treatments For cortain
lorg COVID sy mptoms, inchad-
nga heartbeat problem.

Bue Cheng said patiats and
doctars noad & know that soimie-
times, santiovascular  roubke
ls the first or mnm sympiom of
Teit hehind

tinue o b

Killen  Police  Detevtis
Charles “Chuck™ Dinwiddic
was shot by Guy Juring a no-
knowk raid on May 9, 2014
Dinwiddie died two days lat-
«f. Less than three months at-
ter his death. the department's
SWAT team exevuted another
no-knock wamant.

G, who has said he didn't
immediately know it was po-
lice breaking into his apart-
ment at 5 am.. is set o fie
a jury in Oxctober on a capital
murder charge.

’l‘hs.- are individals who
woukdn't necessarily come o
therir doctor and sy, “Thave long
COVID,™ she said

In St. Lows, Camiilker first de-
selopod shartness of breath and
later a string of heart-nelated and
other symptoms afler a late 2020
bout o COVID- 19, Fle trnd dif-
forent treatniends fros multiphe
doctans to no avail. until wind-
ing up ot Washington Uniswrsi-

s long COVID clinic.

“Finally 2 tum in the right di-

I}n treadmill test. u:\pos:d ematie
jumps in Camilleri’s heant rate.

“We'd s it warse i you
were not on Dr:. Verma's meds.”
Eughes said, showing Camil-
kemi exercises W do while hing
down and monitoring his heart
mte. “We mod 10 rewine your
system” o ovemalize that fight-
or-Jlight response,

Camilkeri said e potioxd sonwe
improveend as Vorma mined
and makched prescriptions hased
on his nactions. But then a soe-
ond bout with COVID-19 in the
eing cateand even more health
problans, a disehility that forced
him 1o retire.

tow big is dw post-COVID
beart risk? To tind ou AFAN
analvzod medical nconds lrom a
massive Weterans Administration
database. Poople who'd suvived
COVID-19eardy in the parchem-
K were more li::l\ W expeni-
ence abooamal bezribeats, blood
clots, chest painand palpitations,
oo heurt atacks and strobes up
to @ vear bier companad to the
uninfocted. That includes even

nection,” said the 43-3 .

miklkeged  poophe without
priue bt di 8

L

Statements requirad in notice i the proposed tax rate does not exceed the lower of the
no-new-revenue tax rata or the voter-approval tax rate, as prescribed by Tax Code §26.061.

NOTICE OF MEETING TO VOTE
ON TAX RATE

A tax rate of $0.002372 per $100 valuation has been proposed by the governing body of

CLEARWATER UW.C.D..
PROPOSED TAX RATE $0.002372 per $100
NO-NEW-REVENUE TAX RATE $0.002372 per $100
VOTER-APPROVAL TAX RATE $0.002865 per $100

The no-new-revenua tax rate is the tax rate for the 2023 tax year that will raise the same
amount of property tax revenue for CLEARWATER U.W.C.D. from the same properties in
both the 2022 tax year and the 2023 tax year.

The voter-approval rate is the highest tax rate that CLEARWATER U.W.C.D. may adopt
without hoiding an election to seek voter approval of the rate.

The proposed tax rate is not greater than the no-new-revenue tax rate. This means that
CLEARWATER U.W.C.D. is proposing to increase property taxes for the 2023 tax year.

A PUBLIC MEETING TO VOTE ON THE PROPOSED TAX RATE WILL BE HELD ON August
23, 2023 at 1:30 PM (CT) at CUWCD Headquarters, 700 Kennedy Court, Belton, TX.

The proposed tax rate is also not greater than the voter-approval tax rate. As a result,
CLEARWATER U.W.C.D. is not required to hokd an election to seek voter approval of the
rate. However, you may express your support for or opposition to the proposaed tax rate by
comacting the members of the Clearwater U.W.C.D. of CLEARWATER UW.C.D. at thew
offices or by attending the public meeting mentioned above.

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE TAX RATES MENTIONED ABOVE CAN
BE CALCULATED AS FOLLOWS:

Property tax amount = { tax rate ) x { taxabla value of your property } / 100

{List names of all members of the goveming body below, showing how each voted on the
proposal to consider the tax increase or, if one or more were absent, indicating absences.)

FOR the proposal: Leland Gersbach, C. Gary Young, Jody Williams,

Scott 8rooks, James Brown
AGAINST the proposal: None
PRESENT and not voting: None
ABSENT: None

to limit the rate of growth of property taxes in the state.

residence homestead by CLEARWATER U.W.C.0. this year.

The 86th Lagisiature modified the mannes in which the voter-approval tax rate is calculated

The following table compares the taxes imposed on the average residence homestead by
CLEARWATER U.W.C.D. last year to the taxes proposed to be imposed on the average

2022 2023 Change
Total tax rate $0.002708 $0.002372 12.4% decrease
{per $100 of value}
Average homestead| $220,564 $249,753 13.22% increase
taxable value
Tax on avecage $s 35 0% increase
homestead
Total tax levy on all | $504,891 $837,330 4.03% increase
properties

more it

For assistance with tax calculations, please contact the tax assessor for CLEARWATER
u. wc D. at (25-1) 939-5841 or customerservice@baelicad.org. or visit www.ballcad.org for




Tax Code Section 26.061
Notice of Meeting to Vote
Proposed Tax Rate
No-New-Revenue VS Voter-approval Rate



Tax Code Section 26.061

Notice of Meeting to Vote on
Proposed Tax Rate that Does Not
Exceed Lower of No-new-revenue
or Voter-approval Tax Rate

(a) This section applies only to the governing body of a taxing unit other
than a school district that proposes to adopt a tax rate that does not
exceed the lower of the no-new-revenue tax rate or the voter-approval
tax rate calculated as provided by this chapter.

(b) The notice of the meeting at which the governing body of the taxing unit
will vote on the proposed tax rate must contain a statement in the
following form:

"PROPOSED TAX RATE $ per $100
"NO-NEW-REVENUE TAX RATE $ per $100
"VOTER-APPROVAL TAX RATE $ per $100

"“The no-new-revenue tax rate is the tax rate for the (current tax year) tax year
that will raise the same amount of property tax revenue for (name of taxing
unit) from the same properties in both the (preceding tax year) tax year and
the (current tax year) tax year.

“The voter-approval tax rate is the highest tax rate that (name of taxing unit)
may adopt without holding an election to seek voter approval of the rate.

"The proposed tax rate is not greater than the no-new-revenue tax rate. This
means that (name of taxing unit) is not proposing to increase property taxes
for the (current tax year) tax year.

"A public meeting to vote on the proposed tax rate will be held on (date and
time) at (meeting place).

"The proposed tax rate is also not greater than the voter-approval tax rate. As
a result, (name of taxing unit) is not required to hold an election to seek voter
approval of the rate. However, you may express your support for or
opposition to the proposed tax rate by contacting the members of the (name
of governing body) of (name of taxing unit) at their offices or by attending the
public meeting mentioned above.

"Your taxes owed under any of the above rates can be calculated as follows:

"Property tax amount = tax rate x taxable value of your property / 100



"(Names of all members of the governing body, showing how each voted on
the proposed tax rate or, if one or more were absent, indicating the
absences.)

"Visit Texas.gov/PropertyTaxes to find a link to your local property tax
database on which you can easily access information regarding your property
taxes, including information about proposed tax rates and scheduled public
hearings of each entity that taxes your property.

“The 86th Texas Legislature modified the manner in which the voter-approval
tax rate is calculated to limit the rate of growth of property taxes in the state.”

(c) In addition to including the information described by Subsection (b), the
notice must include the information described by Section 26.062
(Additional Information to Be Included in Tax Rate Notice).

(d) The notice required under this section must be provided in the manner
required under Section 26.06 (Notice, Hearing, and Vote on Tax
Increase)(c).

Added by Acts 2019, 86th Leg., R.S., Ch. 944 (S.B. 2), Sec. 49, eff. January 1, 2020.
Amended by:
Acts 2021, 87th Leg., R.S., Ch. 209 (H.B. 2723), Sec. 6, eff. June 3, 2021.

Location: https://texas.public.law/statutes/ tex._tax_code_section_26.061

Original Source: Section 26.061 — Notice of Meeting to Vote on Proposed Tax Rate that Does Not Exceed Lower of No-
new-revenue or Voter-approval Tax Rate, https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/Docs/TX/htm/TX.26. htm#26.061 (last ac-
cessed Jul. 23, 2023).



No-New-Revenue
BellCAD Calculations
Form 50-856



Income Analysis for No-New-Revenue based on $35,300,611,496.00

FY24 No-New -Revenue Rate (Preliminary Rate)
Tax Rate
Net Taxable Property S
Approximate Total Levied

0.002372
34,076,944,957.00
$808,305.13

New Taxable Property ) 1,223,666,539.00
Tax on New Property $29,025.37
Possible Levy $837,330.50
FY24 Alternative Tax Rate as Rate
Tax Rate 0.002436
Net Taxable Property S 34,076,944,957.00
Approximate Total Levied S 830,114.38
New Taxable Property S 1,223,666,539.00
Tax on New Property S 29,808.52
Possible Levy $859,922.90
FY24 Maximum Voter Approval Rate
Tax Rate 0.002865
Net Taxable Property S 34,076,944,957.00
Approximate Total Levied $976,304.47

New Taxable Property

1,223,666,539.00

Tax on New Property

$35,058.05

Possible Levy

$1,011,362.52




2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet
Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

CLEARWATERUW.C.D. - - - S - - B

Taxing Unit Name ) Phone (area code and n_umbe;)w

1Taxi~ngv Unit's Ard:fess, Eit_y, Staie, ZIP Code "ra;nng;lit’-s Websi;e Address

- xw KLY Fx > = RS hit T | = AW RELAN ¥ - T - A
GENERAL INFORMATION: Tax Code Section 26.04(c) requires an officer or employee designated by the governing bady to calculate the no-new-revenue (NNR) tax rate and
voter-approval tax rate for the taxing unit. These tax rates are expressed in doliars per $100 of taxable value calculated. The calculation process starts after the chief appraiser
delivers to the taxing unit the certified appraisal roll and the estimated values of properties under protest. The designated officer or employee shall certify that the officer or
employee has accurately calculated the tax rates and used values shown for the certified appraisal roll or certified estimate. The officer or employee submits the rates to the
governing body by Aug. 7 or as soon thereafter as practicable.

School districts do not use this form, but instead use Comptroller Form 50-859 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet, School District without Chapter 313 Agreements or Comptroller Form
50-884 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet, School District with Chapter 313 Agreements.

Water districts as defined under Water Code Section 49.001(1) do not use this form, but instead use Comptroller Form 50-858 Water District Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet for
Low Tax Rate and Developing Districts or Comptroller Form 50-860 Developed Water District Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet.

The Comptroller's office provides this worksheet to assist taxing units in determining tax rates, The information provided in this worksheet is offered as technical assistance and not
fegal advice. Taxing units should consult legal counsel for interpretations of law regarding tax rate preparation and adoption.

SECTION 1: No-New-Revenue Tax Rate

The NNR tax rate enables the public o evaluate the relationship between taxes for the prior year and for the current year based on a tax rate that would produce the same amount
of taxes (no new taxes) if applied to the same properties that are taxed in both years. When appraisal values increase, the NNR tax rate should decrease.

The NNR tax rate for a county is the sum of the NNR tax rates calculated for each type of tax the county levies.

While uncommon, it is possible for a taxing unit to provide an exemption for only maintenance and operations taxes. In this case, the taxing unit will need to calculate the NNR tax
rate separately for the maintenance and operations tax and the debt tax, then add the two components together.

¥ Gt A e v A £ 2 Ly ke P e e
2022 total taxable value, Enter the amount of 2022 taxable value on the 2022 tax roll today. Include any adjustments since last year'scertification;
exclude Tax Code Section 25.25(d) one-fourth and one-third over-appraisal corrections from these adjustments. Exclude any property value subject

( to an appeal under Chapter 42 as of July 25 {will add undisputed value in Line 6). This total includes the taxable value of homesteads with tax

ceil-ings {will deduct in Line 2) and the captured value for tax increment financing (adjustment is made by deducting TiF taxes, as reflected in Line
17))

i 2 0 e s | ot st el e el S =

s 28,867,450,172

2. 2022 tax cellings. Counties, cities and junior college districts. Enter 2022 total taxable value of homesteads with tax ceilings. These include the
homesteads of homeowners age 65 or older or disabled. Other taxing units enter 0. If your taxing unit adopted the tax ceiling provision in 2022

or a prior year for homeowners age 65 or older or disabled, use this step.? s 0
3. Prefiminary 2022 adjusted taxable value. Subtract Line 2 from Line 1. 5 28,867,450,172
4. 2022 total adopted tax rate. s 0.002708/5100

5. 2022 Taxable Value lost because court appeals of ARB decisions reduced 2022 appraised Value,

A, Original 2022 ARBVAINES:. ...............coeeeeeeeeeeeee it e s e e e e e ee e $267,270,451

B. 2022 values resulting from final courtdecisions:.....................cooiviiiiiiiii i, -$ 1 73,247,891

€. 2022 value loss. Subtract B from A2 s 94 022 560
6. 2022 taxable value subject to an appeal under Chapter 42, as of July 25.

A, 2022ARB certified VaIUO: ................euvvieeieeeieeeeereeee e e e e 5 1,054,969,262

B. 2022disputedvalue:.......... ... i e -5 52,748,463

€. 2022 undisputed value, Subtract B from A. * s 1,002,220,799
7. 2022 Chapter 42 related adjusted values, Add Line 5C and Line 6C. s 1,096,243,359

( . Tax Code § 26.012(14)
«ex. Tax Code § 26.012(14)

} Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(13)

* Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(13)

Form developed by: Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts, Property Tax Assistance Division For additional copies, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax
50-856 * 6-23/10



e R R S T R R s L Aol

8. 2022 taxable value, adjusted for actual and potential court-ordered adjustments. Add Line 3 and Line 7. 5 29,963,693,531

-

9. ' 2022 taxable value of property in territory the taxing unit deannexed after Jan. 1, 2022. Enter the 2022 value of property in deannexed

territory. * s 0
10. 2022 taxable value lost because property first qualified for an exemption in 2023 If the taxing unit increased an original exemption, use

the difference between the original exempted amount and the increased exempted amount. Do not include value lost due to freeport, goods-

in-transit, temporary disaster exemptions. Note that lowering the amount or percentage of an existing exemption in 2023 does not create a new

exemption or reduce taxable value.

A. Absolute exemptions. Use 2022 Market ValUe:. . .....ouueeriiniininirneiereneentieneeneansenrenesrenes $ 26 ,303,560

B. Partial exemptions. 2023 exemption amount or 2023 percentage exemption  times 2022 value:. .......
.............................................................................. +$213,569,941

C. Valueloss.Add AandB.¢ s 2391873’501

11. 2022 taxable value lost because property first qualified for agricultural appraisal (1-d or 1-d-1), timber appraisal, recreational/scenic
appraisal or public access airport special appraisal in 2023. Use only properties that qualified in 2023 for the first time; do not use proper-
ties that qualified in 2022.

A, 2022marketvalues........ ... $ 1 ,098,506

B. 2023 productivity or special appraised value:.................ooeeiiiiineinieee e, -$ __13_,1_7;

C.  Valueloss. Subtract B from A.7 s 1.085.334
12. Total adjustments for lost value. Add Lines 9, 10C and 11C. s 240,958,835

13. 2022 captured value of property in a TIF. Enter the total value of 2022 captured appraised value of property taxable by a taxing unitin a tax
increment financing zone for which 2022 taxes were deposited into the tax increment fund. ®If the taxing unit has no captured appraised value

in line 18D, enter 0. s 0

‘4, 2022 total value, Subtract Line 12 and Line 13 from Line 8. § 20,722,734,696
15. . Adjusted 2022 total levy. Multiply Line 4 by Line 14 and divide by $100. 5 804 891

——r e Dy N N

16.  Taxes refunded for years preceding tax year 2022. Enter the amount of taxes refunded by the taxing unit for tax years preceding tax year
2022. Types of refunds include court decisions, Tax Code Section 25.25(b) and (c) corrections and Tax Code Section 31.11 payment errors. Do not

include refunds for tax year 2022. This line applies only to tax years preceding tax year 2022.° s 3 666
PN, Sh_A &N

17. . Adjusted 2022 levy with refunds and TIF adjustment. Add Lines 15 and 16. ' s 808,557

18. Total 2023 taxable value on the 2023 certified appraisal roll today. This value includes only certified values or certified estimate of values
and includes the total taxable value of homesteads with tax ceilings (will deduct in Line 20). These homesteads include homeowners age 65 or
older or disabled. "

A Certifled valtes:..... ...ttt e e $33,777,024,783
B.  Counties: Include railroad rolling stock values certified by the Comptrollers office: .........cceervnrnn... +$ 0

€. Pollution control and energy storage system exemption: Deduct the value of property exempted
for the current tax year for the first time as pollution control or energy storage system property:........... -$ 0

D. Taxincrement financing: Deduct the 2023 captured appraised value of property taxable by a taxing unitin a tax increment financing
zone for which the 2023 taxes will be deposited into the tax increment fund.
Do not include any new property value that will be included in Line 23 below. ™ ............ccuusens -5 O

E. Total 2023 value. Add A and B, then subtract C and D. $ 33,777,024,783

* Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(15)
¢ T, Tax Code § 26.012(15)
x Tax Code § 26.012(15)

2 Tax Code § 26.03(c)
Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(13}
1% Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(13)
" Tex. Tax Code § 26.012, 26.04(c-2)
1 Tex. Tax Code § 26.03(¢)

For additional copies, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax Page2



(

19. | Total value of properties under protest or not included on certified appraisal roll.

A. 2023 taxable value of properties under protest. The chief appraiser certifies a list of properties still
under ARB protest. The list shows the appraisal district’s value and the taxpayer’s claimed value, if any, or
an estimate of the value if the taxpayer wins. For each of the properties under protest, use the lowest of
these values. Enter the total value under protest. ™. .............ocoiiiinirieieenirieeeereeenenenaans $1,623,586,713

B. 2023 value of properties not under protest or included on certified appraisal roll. The chiefappraiser
gives taxing units a list of those taxable properties that the chief appraiser knows about butare not
included in the appraisal roll certification. These properties also are not on the ist of properties that are
still under protest. On this list of properties, the chief appraiser includes the market value, appraised value
and exemptions for the preceding year and a reasonable estimate of the market value, appraised value
and exemptions for the current year. Use the lower market, appraised or taxable value (as appropriate).
Enter the total value of property not on the certified roll. S .............coovveeeinvnnn.. +3% O

C. Total value under protest or not certified. Add A and B. s 1,5623,586,713

t

20. 2023 tax ceilings. Counties, cities and junior colleges enter 2023 total taxable value of homesteads with tax ceilings. These include the home-
steads of homeowners age 65 or older or disabled. Other taxing units enter 0. If your taxing unit adopted the tax ceiling provision in 2022 or a

prior year for homeowners age 65 or older or disabled, use this step.'s 5 0
21. | 2023 total taxable value. Add Lines 18E and.19C, Subtract Line 20. 5 35,300,611,496

+

22. Total 2023 taxable value of properties in territory annexed after San. 1, 2022. Include both real and persona! property. Enter the 2023
value of property in territory annexed. ** s 0

+

23. | Total 2023 taxable value of new improvements and new personal property located in new improvements. New means the item was
not on the appraisal roll in 2022. An improvement is a building, structure, fixture or fence erected on or affixed to land. New additions to exist-
ing improvements may be included if the appraised value can be determined. New personal property in a new improvement must have been
brought into the taxing unit after Jan. 1, 2022 and be located in a new improvement. New improvements do include property on which a tax

abatement agreement has expired for 2023. ¥ s 1,223,666,539
24, | Total adjustments to the 2023 taxable value. Add Lines 22 and 23. ’ s 1,223,666,539
25. | Adjusted 2023 taxable value. Subtract Line 24 from Line 21. 5 34,076,944,957
26. 2023 NNR tax rate. Divide Line 17 by Line 25 and multiply by $100. 2 $0.002372 5100
27. COUNTIES ONLY. Add together the NNR tax rates for each type of tax the county levies. The total is the 2023 county NNR tax rate. 2 $0.000000 /5100

SECTION 2: Voter-Approval Tax Rate

The voter-approval tax rate is the highest tax rate that a taxing unit may adopt without holding an election to seek voter approval of the rate. The voter-approval tax rate is split
into two separate rates:

1. Maintenance and Operations (M&0) Tax Rate: The M&O portion is the tax rate that is needed to raise the same amount of taxes that the taxing unit levied in the prior year
plus the applicable percentage allowed by law. This rate accounts for such things as salaries, utilities and day-to-day operations,

2. Debt Rate: The debt rate includes the debt service necessary to pay the taxing unit's debt payments in the coming year. This rate accounts for principal and interest on bonds
and other debt secured by property tax revenue.

The voter-approval tax rate for a county is the sum of the voter-approval tax rates calculated for each type of tax the county levies. In most cases the voter-approval tax rate
exceeds the no-new-revenue tax rate, but occasionally decreases in a taxing unit's debt service will cause the NNR tax rate to be higher than the voter-approval tax rate.

___Amount/Rate
28. 2022 M&O tax rate. Enter the 2022 M&O tax rate. s 0.002708 /5100
29. 2022 taxable value, adjusted for actual and potential court-ordered adjustments. Enter the amount in Line 8 of the No-New-Revenue Tax
Rate Worksheet. $29,963,693,531

" Tex. Tax Cade § 26.01(c) and (d)
'*Tex. Tax Code § 26.01(c)
'S Tex, Tax Code § 26.01(d)
‘ex, Tax Code § 26.012(6)(B)
fex. Tax Code § 26.012(6)

" Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(17)

" Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(17)
# Tex. Tax Code § 26.04(c}
¥ Tex. Tax Code § 26.04{d)

For additional copies, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax Page 3



iiﬂz
£ 22

30. Total 2022 M&O levy. Multiply Line 28 by Line 29 and divide by $100

I LR S N e T L EO L T N O R R S T )
e

R

%

( 31. . Adjusted 2022 levy for calculating NNR M&O rate.

A. MO taxes refunded for years preceding tax year 2022. Enter the amount of M&O taxes refunded in the preceding year for taxes
before that year. Types of refunds include court decisions, Tax Code Section 25.25(b) and (c) corrections and Tax Code Section 31.11
payment errors. Do not
include refunds for tax year 2022. This line applies only to tax years preceding tax year 2022. .............. +$ 3 ' 666

B. 2022 taxes in TIF. Enter the amount of taxes paid into the tax increment fund for a reinvestment zone as agreed by the taxing unit. If
the taxing unit has no 2023 captured appraised value in
LINE 18D, NI 0. .o c ittt iie ittt i et ettt e et e e e aa e e, -3 0

C. 2022 transferred function. If discontinuing all of a department, function or activity and transferring it to another taxing unit by
written contract, enter the amount spent by the taxing
unit discontinuing the function in the 12 months preceding the month of this calculation. If the
taxing unit did not operate this function for this 12-month period, use the amount spent in the last
full fiscal year in which the taxing unit operated the function. The taxing unit discontinuing the function
will subtract this amount in D below. The taxing unit receiving the function will add this amount in
D below. Other taxing Units @nterD. .........ouiuvisvuerineirinintinteneerssenserrneeeeneasanenrsneenns +-$ 0

D. 2022 M&O levy adjustments. Subtract B from A. For taxing unit with C, subtract if
discontinuing function and add if receiving function.............uiiineiiiiirir e ereianannannn, S 3,666

E. AddLline30to31D.
32. Adjusted 2023 taxable value. Enter the amount in Line 25 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet.

33. 2023 NNR M&O rate (unadjusted). Divide Line 31E by Line 32 and multiply by $100.

Rate adjus(ment for state criminal justice mandate. 2

34. If not applicable or less than zero, enter 0.

A. 2023 state criminal justice mandate. Enter the amount spent by a county in the previous 12 months
providing for the maintenance and operation cost of keeping inmates in county-paid facilities after they 0
( have been sentenced. Do not include any state reimbursement received by the county for the same purpose.  $

B. 2022 state criminal justice mandate. Enter the amount spent by a county in the 12 months prior to
the previous 12 months providing for the maintenance and operation cost of keeping inmates in

county-paid facilities after they have been sentenced. Do not include any state reimbursement received 0
by the county for the same purpose. Enter zero if this is the first time the mandate applies................. -3
€. Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100............ocvvvviiiininiiiieieniernanen. $ 0.000000 /5100

D.  Enter the rate calculated in C. If not applicable, enter 0.

Rate adjustmen-t for indigent health care expenditures.

35 Jtnot applicable or less than zero, enter 0.

A. 2023 indigent health care expenditures. Enter the amount paid by a taxing unit providing for the
maintenance and operation cost of providing indigent health care for the period beginning on 0
July 1, 2022 and ending on June 30, 2023, less any state assistance received for the same purpose. ........ $

B. 2022 indigent health care expenditures. Enter the amount paid by a taxing unit providing for
the maintenance and operation cost of providing indigent health care for the period beginning

on July 1, 2021 and ending on June 30, 2022, less any state assistance received 0
fOr the SAME PUIPOSE......vvin it ittt et e e e e e aaa s -3
C.  Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100.........ovvririiiiinereererenenrerinenns $ 0'000000/5100

D.  Enter the rate calculated in C. If not applicable, enter 0.

2 [Reserved for expansion]
U Tex. Tax Code § 26.044
 Tex. Tax Code § 26.0441

For additional copies, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax

L el

s__ 815,082 '
¢ 34,076,944,957

$0.002391 /5100

$0.000000 /5100

$0.000000 /5100

Page 4



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

36. Rate adjustment for county indigent defense compensation.
If not applicable or less than zero, enter 0.

A. 2023 indigent defense compensation expenditures. Enter the amount paid by a county to provide
appointed counsel for indigent individuals and fund the operations of a public defender’s office under
Article 26.044, Code of Criminal Procedure for the period beginning on July 1, 2022 and ending on
June 30, 2023, less any state grants received by the county for the same purpose................c..eevueen.

B. 2022 indigent defense compensation expenditures. Enter the amount paid by a county to provide
appointed counsel for indigent individuals and fund the operations of a public defender’s office under
Article 26.044, Code of Criminal Procedure for the period beginning on July 1, 2021 and ending on

June 30, 2022, less any state grants received by the county for the same purpose...........cc.oovvernernens
C.  Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100..........coouvniiiiiiiiiiiiiineenenenns
D.  Multiply B by 0.05 and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100.............ccoeiiiiiiiiiinininienennnn,

E.  Enter the lesser of C and D. If not applicable, enter 0.

37. ' Rate adjustment for county hospital expenditures, *
If not applicable or less than zero, enter 0.

A. 2023 eligible county hospital expenditures. Enter the amount paid by the county or municipality
to maintain and operate an eligible county hospital for the period beginning on July 1, 2022 and
ending On JUNE 30,2023, ... uiuiniitit e e et e a e en s

B. 2022 eligible county hospital expenditures. Enter the amount paid by the county or municipality
to maintain and operate an eligible county hospital for the period beginning on July 1, 2021 and

ending ON JUNE 30,2022, ....uuuiieiiiiiitiiite ittt ittt ettt eeessestaeeraneeeaansereesarnneeranns
C.  Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100............oootiiiiiiiniiiiiiienennn,
D.  Multiply B by 0.08 and divide by Line 32 and multiply by $100.............ocvvrinininieiineneieenenens,

E.  Enter the lesser of C and D, if applicable. If not applicable, enter 0.

SRy o

S0

s. 0
; 0.000000 4.4,
; 0.000000 ,,,,

0

s 0
 0.000000

/%100

59_'00_0000/5100

48. Rate adjustment for defunding municipality. This adjustment only applies to a municipality that is considered to be a defunding municipal-
ity for the current tax year under Chapter 109, Local Government Code. Chapter 109, Local Government Code only applies to municipalities with
a population of more than 250,000 and includes a written determination by the Office of the Governor. See Tax Code Section 26.0444 for more
information.

A.  Amount appropriated for public safety in 2022, Enter the amount of money appropriated for public 0
safety in the budget adopted by the municipality for the preceding fiscal year..............c.ovveuenrnn.. $_

B.  Expenditures for public safety in 2022. Enter the amount of money spent by the municipality for public 0
safety during the preceding fiscal year. .............couiiiiiiiiiiiieii it $

C.  Subtract B from A and divide by Line 32 and multiply By $100 .vvvvuneiniir it eceieeeeneeansnneens $ 0'000000/5100

D.  Enter the rate calculated in C. If not applicable, enter 0.

39.  Adjusted 2023 NNR M&O rate. Add Lines 33, 34D, 35D, 36E, and 37E. Subtract Line 38D.

40. | Adjustment for 2022 sales tax specifically to reduce property taxes. Cities, counties and hospital districts that collected and spent addi-
tional sales tax on M&O expenses in 2022 should complete this line. These entities will deduct the sales tax gain rate for 2023 in Section 3. Other
taxing units, enter zero.

A.  Enter the amount of additional sales tax collected and spent on M&O expenses in 2022, if any.
Counties must exclude any amount that was spent for economic development grants from the amount 0
OF SAlES BAX SPEML. ...\ eetiiiis ittt ittt e ie ettt ettt e $
B.  Divide Line 40A by Line 32 and multiply by $100 .......evueiiniiriiiiiiiit e eeee e ey $ O'OOOOOOISIOO
€. Add Line 408 to Line 39.
41. . 2023 voter-approval M&O rate. Enter the rate as calculated by the appropriate scenario below.
Special Taxing Unit. If the taxing unit qualifies as a special taxing unit, multiply Line 40C by 1.08.
~0r-
Other Taxing Unit. If the taxing unit does not qualify as a special taxing unit, multiply Line 40C by 1.035.
Tex T;x Code §26.0442
* Tex. Tax Code §26.0443

For additional copies, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax

Form 50-856

P e L S LR R S e S D B gy v RAR. 2 R N S !
e e Velee Rporeal fax Bt Worksheet ' © s L e D O Gl R |

; 0.000000,,,,,

,0.000000

/5100

;0.000000,,

0.002391 1,

,0.002391

/5100

;0.002474 00

Page 5



(

(

if oo v\.‘:a T ‘,‘L#,‘“_ ST "Y )'“1‘, T T ;.»,"’Sf'wbaw;#. NG Lo N S HRRITE "if oG
6 et cia it e R s Votee Appravab ¥ Rate Worksheet 10 et 2 i canin il Amoatilate

Ed i &

‘D41. Disaster Line 41 (D41): 2023 voter-approval M&O rate for taxing unit affected by disaster declaration, If the taxing unit is located in an
area declared a disaster area and at least one person is granted an exemption under Tax Code Section 11.35 for property located in the taxing
unit, the governing body may direct the person calculating the voter-approval tax rate to calculate in the manner provided for a special taxing
unit. The taxing unit shall continue to calculate the voter-approval tax rate in this manner until the earlier of
1) the first year in which total taxable value on the certified appraisal roll exceeds the total taxable value of

the tax year in which the disaster occurred, or
2) the third tax year after the tax year in which the disaster occurred

If the taxing unit qualifies under this scenario, multiply Line 40C by 1.08.7 If the taxing unit does not qualify, do not complete
Disaster Line 41 {Line D41).

42, Total 2023 debt to be paid with property taxes and additional sales tax revenue. Debt means the interest and principal that will be paid
on debts that:
(1) are paid by property taxes,
(2) are secured by property taxes,
(3) are scheduled for payment over a period longer than one year, and
(4) are not classified in the taxing unit’s budget as M&O expenses.

A. Debt also includes contractual payments to other taxing units that have incurred debts on behalf of this taxing unit, if those debts
meet the four conditions above. Include only amounts that will be paid from property tax revenue. Do not include appraisal district
budget payments. If the governing body of a taxing unit authorized or agreed to authorize a bond, warrant, certificate of obligation, or
other evidence of indebtedness on or after Sept. 1, 2021, verify if it meets the amended definition of debt before including it here, 2

Enterdebtamount .......o.oiiiiiiiei i, $_ Q
B. Subtract unencumbered fund amount used to reduce total debt. ...........vereneerrerrininininnnnn, -5 0
C. Subtract certified amount spent from sales tax to reduce debt (enter zero ifnone) .................... -5 O
D. Subtract amount paid from Other reSOUICES ... ......uvuitininieit ittt e s e e e, -5 0

E. Adjusted debt. Subtract B, C and D from A.

43. Certified 2022 excess debt collections. Enter the amount certified by the collector.

44. Adjusted 2023 debt. Subtract Line 43 from Line 42E.

45. 2023 anticipated collection rate,

A.  Enter the 2023 anticipated collection rate certified by the collector.® ............oveeeeeeenseiininnnins 1 0000 %
B.  Enter the 2022 actual cOlection rate. ........c.ouvuiretiriiet i e e e 95.64 %
C.  Enterthe 2027 actual collection rate. ............oueueniniti i e 97.14 %
D.  Enter the 2020 actual collection 1ate. .......veueneriiii it et e e 97.35 %

E.  Ifthe anticipated collection rate in A is lower than actual collection rates in B, C and D, enter the lowest
collection rate from B, C and D. If the anticipated rate in A is higher than at least one of the rates in the

prior three years, enter the rate from A. Note that the rate can be greater than 100%. *
46. 2023 debt adjusted for collections. Divide Line 44 by Line 45E. -
47. | 2023 total taxable value. Enter the amount on Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet.
48. ' 2023 debt rate. Divide Line 46 by Line 47 and multiply by $100.
49. ' 2023 voter-approval tax rate. Add Lines 41 and 48.

D49. Disaster Line 49 (D49): 2023 voter-approval tax rate for taxing unit affected by disaster declaration. Complete this line if the taxing
unit calculated the voter-approval tax rate in the manner provided for a special taxing unit on Line D41,
Add Line D41 and 48.

ex. Tax Code § 26.042(a)
“ Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(7)
» Tex. Tax Code § 26.012(10} and 26.04(b)
» Tex. Tax Code § 26.04(b}
? Tex. Tax Code §§ 26.04(h), (h-1} and (h-2)

For additional copies, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax

ook

R A0 J

$ /5100

100.00
s 0
, 35,300,611,496

5.0.000000/100

s 0.002474 510,

$ /5100

Page 6



Voter-Approval Tax RateWorksheet © "~ Amount/Rate

| 50. | COUNTIES ONLY. Add together the voter-approval tax rates for each type of tax the county levies. The total is the 2023 county voter-approval

( ! tax rate. i SQ_.O_O_QQ_OQ/SIOO

L = - - - -

Cities, counties and hospital districts may levy a sales tax specifically to reduce property taxes. Local voters by election must approve imposing or abolishing the additional sales
tax. [f approved, the taxing unit must reduce its NNR and voter-approval tax rates to offset the expected sales tax revenue.

This section should only be completed by a county, city or hospital district that is required to adjust its NNR tax rate and/or voter-approval tax rate because it adopted the
additional sales tax.

__Additional Sales and Use Tax Worksheet

i
51. | Taxable Sales. For taxing units that adopted the sales tax in November 2022 or May 2023, enter the Comptroller’s estimate of taxable sales for
the previous four quarters. * Estimates of taxable sales may be obtained through the Comptroller's Allocation Historical Summary webpage.
Taxing units that adopted the sales tax before November 2022, enter 0. s

4 i

52. ' Estimated sales tax revenue. Counties exclude any amount that is or will be spent for economic development grants from the amount of esti-
mated sales tax revenue, »

Taxing units that adopted the sales tax in November 2022 or in May 2023. Multiply the amount on Line 51 by the sales tax rate (.01,
.005 or .0025, as applicable) and multiply the result by .95, ¥

-~Qr-
Taxing units that adopted the sales tax before November 2022. Enter the sales tax revenue for the previous four quarters. Do not
multiply by .95. s

53. | 2023 total taxable value. Enter the amount from Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. s

54. = Sales tax adjustment rate. Divide Line 52 by Line 53 and multiply by $100. s 5100

55. 2023 NNR tax rate, unadjusted for sales tax.* Enter the rate from Line 26 or 27, as applicable, on the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. s /6100

56. 2023 NNR tax rate, adjusted for sales tax.
Taxing units that adopted the sales tax in November 2022 or in May 2023. Subtract Line 54 from Line 55. Skip to Line 57 if you

( adopted the additional sales tax before November 2022. s 15100
57. ' 2023 voter-approval tax rate, unadjusted for sales tax.” Enter the rate from Line 49, Line D49 (disaster) or Line 50 (counties) as applicable,

of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet. s 15100

58. ' 2023 voter-approval tax rate, adjusted for sales tax, Subtract Line 54 from Line 57. $ /5100

SECTION 4: Voter-Approval Tax Rate Adjustment for Pollution Control Not Applicable

A taxing unit may raise its rate for M&O funds used to pay for a facility, device or method for the control of air, water or land pollution. This includes any fand, structure, building,
installation, excavation, machinery, equipment or device that is used, constructed, acquired or installed wholly or partly to meet or exceed pollution control requirements. The
taxing unit’s expenses are those necessary to meet the requirements of a permit issued by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ). The taxing unit must provide
the tax assessor with a copy of the TCEQ letter of determination that states the portion of the cost of the installation for pollution contral.

This section should only be completed by a taxing unit that uses M&O funds to pay for a facility, device or methed for the control of air, water or land pollution.

59. Certified expenses from the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ). Enter the amount certified in the determination letter

from TCEQ. ¥ The taxing unit shall provide its tax assessor-collector with a copy of the letter. s
60. 2023 total taxable value. Enter the amount from Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. 5
61. Additional rate for poliution control. Divide Line 59 by Line 60 and multiply by $100. s /5100

62. 2023 voter-approval tax rate, adjusted for pollution control. Add Line 61 to one of the following lines (as applicable): Line 49, Line D49
(disaster), Line 50 (counties) or Line 58 (taxing units with the additional sales tax). 5 /5100

% Tex. Tax Code § 26.041(d)
" Tex. Tax Code § 26.041(j)
( x.Tax Code § 26.041(d)
___-ex.Tax Code § 26.04(c)
® Tex. Tax Code § 26.04(c)
¥ Tex. Tax Code § 26.045(d)
* Tex. Tax Code § 26.045())

For additional copies, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax Page7



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet < Taxing Units Other Than School Districts or Water Districts

Form50-856

SECTION 5: Voter-Approval Tax Rate Adjustment for Unused Increment Rate

The unused increment rate s the rate equal to the difference between the adopted tax rate and voter-approval tax rate adjusted to remove the unused increment rate for the prior
three years. ® In a year where a taxing unit adopts a rate by applying any portion of the unused increment rate, the portion of the unused Increment rate must be backed out of the

calculation for that year.

The difference between the adopted tax rate and adjusted voter-approval tax rate is considered zero in the following scenarios:

» ataxyear before 2020; “
«  ataxyear in which the municipality is a defunding municipality, as defined by Tax Code Section 26.0501(a); * or

- after Jan. 1, 2022, a tax year in which the comptroller determines that the county implemented a budget reduction or reallocation described by Local Government Code

Section 120.002(a) without the required voter approval. #
Individual components can be negative, but the overall rate would be the greater of zero or the cafculated rate.

This section should only be completed by a taxing unit that does not meet the definition of a special taxing unit. *

=i - i Ay T T TR A T T REDTEAR PR

63. | Year 3 component. Subtract the 2022 actual tax rate and the 2022 unused increment rate from the 2022 voter-approval tax rate.

s 0.003565 1100
4 0.000745 .,

A.  Voter-approval taxrate (LIne 67)..........ootiieiiiitiieinnirietiiterieeeeerteraerinserneannaneans
B. Unusedincrementrate (LIN@ 66)........ocoviuininieiiuiniiiciiiinieatiiiieeentenenereenenaensnns
G SUBrACE BITOM A . L. e e e aans
D, Adopted Tax Rate. ... ..ottt et e e e e ee e aiaas
B, Subtract Dfrom Coonstee i e e e

; 0.002820 ;5,
; 0.002708 ...,

4 0.000112 4,0,

64. Year 2 component. Subtract the 2021 actual tax rate and the 2021 unused increment rate from the 2021 voter-approval tax rate.

A, Voter-approval tax rate (LINE 67)........ouvrrieneirenrerinirnerreieerntensererneenrentenrrisineennsneans
B. Unusedincrementrate (LIN@66). ........viniiniieiisiiiniieniireireiieenttntenreneensennorseeneeneens
o SUbtTACE BIrOm A . L. i e e anas
D, AdOPted Tax Rate. ...ttt et ce e e et ettt eaan

T 1 T 0B £ X R PR

5 0.003137 5100
¢ 0.000112 100
;0.003025 ,,,,
;0.003100,,,,,
, -0.000075

/5100

65. Year 1 component. Subtract the 2020 actual tax rate and the 2020 unused increment rate from the 2020 voter-approval tax rate.

A.  Voter-approval tax rate (LN 65). .......eurinernetettteintieeeaneeeeteerntiineerneiarianeeranernns
B.  Unusedincrement rate (LINE64)..........ocimerneneneneenitannnatenieeieetanearenineneninananes
L 1 Ta B (e U R
D ADODIEd TAX BBt .. uiiisiiiiteiieeaieienterte it e rinteeinteneeriseeennernternressnesiaeeenasinness
E.  SUbtract Dfrom C...o e e

66. 2023 unused increment rate. Add Lines 63E, 64E and 65E.

s 0.003626 /5100

s 0.000000 5100
s 0.003626 5100
4 0.003272 4,0

s 0.000354 5100

67. Total 2023 voter-approval tax rate, including the unused increment rate. Add Line 66 to one of the following lines (as applicable): Line 49,
Line D49 {disaster), Line 50 (counties), Line 58 (taxing units with the additional sales tax) or Line 62 (taxing units with pollution contro!).

* Tex. Tax Code §26.013(a}
* Tex. Tax Code §26.013(c)
! Tex. Tax Code §526.0501(a) and (c)
4 Tex. Local Gov't Code §120.007(d), effective Jan. 1, 2022
© Tex. Tax Code §26.063(a)(1)
“Tex. Tax Code §26.012(8-a)
5 Tex. Tax Code §26.063(a)(1)

For additional copies, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax

$0.000391 /5100

$0.002865/5100

Page 8



2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet - Taxing Units Other Than Schoo! Districts or Water Districts Form 50-856

SECTION 6: De Minimis Rate Not Applicable

The de minimis rate is the rate equal to the sum of the no-new-revenue maintenance and operations rate, the rate that will raise $500,000, and the current debt rate for a taxing unit. “
This section should only be completed by a taxing unit that is a municipality of less than 30,000 or a taxing unit that does not meet the definition of a special taxing unit, 4

( l{g §a S R Ty o : yl')e'l_\llinirijﬁg Rate Worksheet Amount/Rate
68.  Adjusted 2023 NNR M&O tax rate. Enter the rate from Line 39 of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet ! s /6100
69. ! 2023 total taxable value. Enter the amount on Line 21 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. s
70.  Rate necessary to impose $500,000 in taxes. Divide $500,000 by Line 69 and multiply by $100. | s /6100
7. | 2023 debt rate. Enter the rate from Line 48 of the Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet. | s /5100
72. . De minimis rate. Add Lines 68, 70 and 71. s /5100

Not Applicable

SECTION 7: Voter-Approval Tax Rate Adjustment for Emergency Revenue Rate

In the tax year after the end of the disaster calculation time period detailed in Tax Code Section 26.042(a), a taxing unit that calculated its voter-approval tax rate in the manner
provided for a special taxing unit due to a disaster must calculate its emergency revenue rate and reduce its voter-approval tax rate for that year.*

Similarly, if a taxing unit adopted a tax rate that exceeded its voter-approval tax rate, calculated normally, without halding an election to respond to a disaster, as allowed by Tax
Code Section 26.042(d), in the prior year, it must also reduce its voter-approval tax rate for the current tax year.

This section will apply to a taxing unit other than a special taxing unit that:
«  directed the designated officer or employee to calculate the voter-approval tax rate of the taxing unit in the manner provided for a special taxing unit in the prior year; and

+  the current year is the first tax year in which the total taxable value of property taxable by the taxing unit as shown on the appraisal roll for the taxing unit submitted by the
assessor for the taxing unit to the governing body exceeds the total taxable value of property taxable by the taxing unit on January 1 of the tax year in which the disaster
occurred or the disaster occurred four years ago. This section will apply to a taxing unit in a disaster area that adopted a tax rate greater than its voter-approval tax rate
without holding an election in the prior year.

Note: This section does not apply if a taxing unit is continuing to calculate its voter-approval tax rate in the manner provided for a special taxing unit because it is still within the
disaster calculation time period detailed in Tax Code Section 26.042(a) because it has not met the conditions in Tax Code Section 26.042(a)(1) or (2).

el
< /3. 2022 adopted tax rate. Enter the rate in Line 4 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. s /6100

74. Adjusted 2022 voter-approval tax rate. Use the taxing unit's Tax Rate Calculation Worksheets from the prior year(s) to complete this line.

If a disaster occurred in 2022 and the taxing unit calculated its 2022 voter-approval tax rate using a multiplier of 1.08 on Disaster Line 41 (D41)
of the 2022 worksheet due to a disaster, complete the applicable sections or lines of Form 50-856-a, Adjusted Voter-Approval Tax Rate for Taxing
Units in Disaster Area Calculation Worksheet.

- or -

If a disaster occurred prior to 2022 for which the taxing unit continued to calculate its voter-approval tax rate using a multiplier of 1.08 on $ /5100
Disaster Line 41 (D41) in 2022, complete the separate Adjusted Voter-Approval Tax Rate for Taxing Units in Disaster Area Calculation Worksheet to
recalculate the voter-approval tax rate the taxing unit would have calculated in 2022 if it had generated revenue based on an adopted tax rate
using a multiplier of 1.035 in the year(s) following the disaster. “ Enter the final adjusted 2022 voter-approval tax rate from the worksheet.

-0r-

If the taxing unit adopted a tax rate above the 2022 voter-approval tax rate without calculating a disaster tax rate or holding an election due to
a disaster, no recalculation is necessary. Enter the voter-approval tax rate from the prior year's worksheet,

75. Increase in 2022 tax rate due to disaster. Subtract Line 74 from Line 73.

$ /$100
76. Adjusted 2022 taxable value. Enter the amount in Line 14 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. s
77. Emergency revenue. Multiply Line 75 by Line 76 and divide by $100. s
78.  Adjusted 2023 taxable value. Enter the amount in Line 25 of the No-New-Revenue Tax Rate Worksheet. s
79. Emergency revenue rate. Divide Line 77 by Line 78 and multiply by $100.* s /5100

( «¢x.Tax Code §26.042{b)
7 Tex. Tax Code §26.042(f)
“Tex. Tax Code §26.042(c)
“ Tex. Tax Code §26.042(b)

For additional copies, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax Page 9



(

2023 Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet ~ Taxing Uniits Other Than School Districts or Water Districts Forin 50-856

__Emergency Revenue Rate Worksheet S Rk it _ Amount/Rate

80. | 2023 voter-approval tax rate, adjusted for emergency revenue. Subtract Line 79 from one of the following lines (as applicable): Line 49,
Line D49 (disaster), Line 50 (counties), Line 58 (taxing units with the additional sales tax), Line 62 (taxing units with poliution control) or Line 67
(taxing units with the unused increment rate).

[ P /$100
L _ N . - . i S - .

SECTION 8: Total Tax Rate

Indicate the applicable total tax rates as calculated above.

N O DO TRV X PO, ... .. .o ittt iiiiiiit et ee et r et e itrertteraneetatsaeearasaneaeeanaansaneannessennennans $0.002372 /5100
As applicable, enter the 2023 NNR tax rate from: Line 26, Line 27 (counties), or Line 56 (adjusted for sales tax).
Indicate the line number used:

VO - APPIOVAE BAX PARE. ...\ eu et enttnan et eneeneanttnin e ettt s en e e s e e ae e eensmeasaene s e nras e e s e et $0.002865 /5100

As applicable, enter the 2023 voter-approval tax rate from: Line 49, Line D49 (disaster), Line 50 (counties), Line 58 (adjusted for sales tax),
Line 62 {adjusted for pollution control), Line 67 (adjusted for unused increment), or Line 80 (adjusted for emergency revenue).
Indicate the line number used: __ 9/

D IS A, .. ... e e et ——————_ $ /8100
If applicable, enter the 2023 de minimis rate from Line 72,

SECTION 9: Taxing Unit Representative Name and Signature

Enter the name of the person preparing the tax rate as authorized by the governing body of the taxing unit. By signing below, you certify that you are the designated officer or
employee of the taxing unit and have accurately calculated the tax rates using values that are the same as the values shown in the taxing unit’s certified appraisal roll or certified
estimate of taxable value, in accordance with requirements in the Tax Code. 5°

rint
ﬂe,.e » Tammy Hubnik

Printed Name of Taxing Unit Eepresenta'tive

sign "
here »
Taxing Unit Representative Date

% Tex. Tax Code §§26.04{(c-2) and {d-2)

For additional copies, visit: comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax Page 10



Draft Budget
FY24



Clearwater Underground Water Conservation

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
October 2022 through July 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

40005 -
40007 -
40010 -
40015 -
40020 -
40030 -
40035 -

Application Fee Income
Administrative Fees

Bell CAD Current Year Tax
Bell CAD Deliquent Tax
Interest Income

Transport Fee Income
Civil Penalties

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

50000 -

Administrative Expenses

50100 - Audit

50200 - Conferences & Prof Development
50250 - Contingency Fund

50300 - Director Expenses

50305 - At Large
50310 - Pct. 1
50315 - Pct. 2
50320 - Pct. 3
50325 - Pct. 4

Total 50300 - Director Expenses
50400 - Director Fees

50405 - At Large
50410 - Pct. 1
50415 - Pct. 2

DRAFT

July ‘23 Oct .2"; - dut O'r:i;?:al AmFeYn2:ed ;u%ver prc’::::ed
Budget Budget get budget
= —— 5

0.00 5,642.50 50,000.00  50,000.00 -44,357.50 50,000.00
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 500.00
3,201.05  776,050.82 816,578.00 816,578.00 -40,527.18 837,331.00
676.71 5,850.81 10,000.00  10,000.00 -4,149.19 10,000.00
5,837.31 49,970.05 1,000.00 1,000.00 48,970.05 60,000.00
0.00 1,353.87 1,500.00 1,500.00 -146.13 1,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9,715.07  839,118.05 879,078.00 879,078.00 -39,959.95 959,331.00
9,715.07  839,118.05 879,078.00 879,078.00 -39,959.95 959,331.00
0.00 8,400.00 8,500.00 8,500.00 -100.00 8,200.00
0.00 3,063.75 4,000.00 4,000.00 -936.25 6,500.00
0.00 0.00 61,545.00 24,718.84 -24,718.84 47,175.00
405.00 405.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,095.00 1,500.00
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 1,500.00
405.00 405.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,095.00 1,500.00
405.00 405.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,095.00 1,500.00
405.00 405.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,095.00 1,500.00
1,620.00 1,620.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 -5,880.00 7,500.00
150.00 1,050.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -1,500.00 2,550.00
0.00 0.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -2,550.00 2,550.00
300.00 1,800.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 -750.00 2,550.00

7:37 AM
08/04/2023

.002372 No New Revenue
PR AT S

Page 1 0of 6



50420 - Pct. 3
50425 - Pct. 4
Total 50400 - Director Fees

50500 -
50550 -
50600 -

Dues & Memberships
Election Expense
GMA 8 Expenses

50605 - Technical Committee

50610 - Administration

50615 - GAM Development
Total 50600 - GMA 8 Expenses

50700 -
50800 -
50900 -
Total 50000

Meals
Mileage Reimbursements
Travel & Hotel

- Administrative Expenses

52000 - Salary Costs

52005 -
52010 .
52015 -
52016 -
52020 -
52025 -
52040 -
52045 -
52050 -
52055 -
52060 -

Total 52000

Administrative Assistant
Educational Coord/Support Tech
Manager

Assistant General Manager
Part Time/Intern

Office Assistant/Field Tech
Health Insurance

Payroll Taxes & Work Comp
Retirement

Payroll Expenses
Freshbenies

- Salary Costs

53000 - Operating Expenses

53010 -
§3020 -

Bank Service Charges

Advertisement

sulyzs Oct22-dul o':i;iz:al AmF::e 4 $ Over prggfged
23 Budget Budget Budget budget
150.00  1,500.00 2550.00  2,550.00 -1,050.00 2,550.00
0.00 0.00 2,550.00  2,550.00 -2,550.00 2,550.00
60000 435000  12,750.00 12,750.00 -8,400.00 12,750.00
000  3788.00 4,000.00  4,000.00 -212.00 5.000.00
0.00 0.00 5,000.00  5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.00
0.00  1,522.50 500000  5,000.00 -3,477.50 5,000.00
0.00 18.17 2,500.00  2,500.00 -2,481.83 2,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 year 1 of 3
0.00  1,540.67 7.500.00  7,500.00 -5,959.33 29,500.00
155.62 342.96 1,000.00  1,000.00 -657.04 1,000.00
0.00 122625 500000  5000.00 -3,773.75 5,000.00
758.67  3,617.76 517500  5,175.00 -1,557.24 5,175.00
313429  27,949.39 - 12197000 85,143.84  -57,134.45  127,800.00
483000  48,300.00  57,960.00 57,960.00 -9,660.00 59.989.00 3.5%
431250 4312500  51,750.00 51,750.00 -8,625.00 53,561.00 3.5%
862500  86,250.00  103,500.00 103,500.00  -17,250.00  107.123.00 3.5%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 New Hire
0.00 0.00 4500.00  4,500.00 -4,500.00 4,500.00
405375  40,537.50  48,645.00  48,645.00 -8,107.50 50,348.00 3.5%
204501  26,868.98 3452500 34,525.00 -7,656.02 45,204.00
174583 1741310  26,636.00 26,636.00 -9,222.90 27562.00
889.83  8898.30  11,986.00 11,986.00 -3,087.70 12,399.00
46.65 410.21 42500  425.00 -14.79 565.00
44.00 440.00 528.00  528.00 -88.00 792.00
26,592.57 272,243.09  340,455.00 34045500  -68.211.91 43703300
0.00 10.00 35000  350.00 -340.00 350.00
000 241025 4,000.00  4,000.00 -1,589.75 4,000.00

NOTES

Page 2 of 6



53030 - Appraisal District
§3100 - Clearwater Studies
53105 . Trinity Studies

53105.1 -
§3105.2 -
53105.3 -
53105.4 -
53105.5 -
53105.6 -

Pumping Distribution
Pumping Test
Synoptic

GAM Run

Mgmt Options

Water Quality Studies

Total 53105 - Trinity Studies
53110 - Edwards BFZ Studies

§3110.1 -
53110.2.
53110.3.
531104 -
53110.5 -
53110.6 -

Pumping Distribution
Pumping Test
Synoptic

Spring Shed (Baylor)
Water Quality Studies
GAM Calibration

Total 53110 - Edwards BFZ Studies
53115 - Drought Contingency Plan

§3120 - Endangered Species

53120.1 -
§3120.2 .
§3120.3 -
5§3120.4 -

Coalition
Reimburseable Order
4(d) rule

DPS Petition

Total 563120 - Endangered Species

53125 - Environmental Flows

53130 - General Consulting

53130.1.-
53130.2 -

§3130.3 - Eval. Hydrogeologic Report

DFC Process

Eval of Rules

Julyzz  Oct 2"; - dul Olr:i;?:al AmFeYnz:’ed ;u%"e' pr:::::ed NOTES
Budget Budget get budget
000  5830.50 9,000.00  9,000.00 -3,169.50 9,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 4,000.00  4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
32,634.45 4890845  74,000.00 84,077.25 -35,168.80 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 000  12,600.00 12,600.00 -12,600.00 0.00
32,634.45 4890845  90,600.00 100,677.25 -51,768.80 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 4,000.00  4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
000  20,000.00  20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 36,675.00 Baylor (AJ/Muir)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 5,000.00  5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.00
0.00  20,000.00  29,000.00 29,000.00 -9,000.00 36,675.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 000 1500000 17,355.00 -17,355.00 17,355.00 BelCor RHCP ILA
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 000  15000.00 17,355.00 -17,355.00 17,355.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 7,500.00  7,500.00 -7,500.00 7,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dama 2 Aé



6§3130.4 - Investigations
§3130.5 - Geo Logging
53130.6 - Aquifer Monitor Well Tool
53130.7 - ASR Study
5§3130.8 - Data Release
Total 53130 - General Consulting
53135 - Monitor Well Construction
53140 - Monitor Wells Expenses
53141 . Weather Station Expense
53145 - Spring Flow Gauge
53150 - Water Quality
53155 - 3-D Visualization
Total 53100 - Clearwater Studies
53200 - Spring Flow Gage System
53205 - Op. & Maintenance
53210 - Installation
Total 53200 - Spring Flow Gage System
53300 - Computer Consulting
53305 - Enhancements - Data Base
53306 - Hosting - Data Base
53310 - Hosting - PDI
563311 . Hosting - Website
§3312 - Enhancements - Website
53315 - IT Network Sustainment
53317 - Management Tool Sustainment
Total 53300 - Computer Consuliting
53400 - Computer Licenses/Virus Prtctn
53450 - Computer Repairs and Supplies
53500 - Computer Software & Hardware
53550 - Copier/Scanner/Plotter

Juy'zs 9% 2"; - dul O'r:i;izt?al AmFeYnz:ed :ﬁ;‘:’t pr:::::ed NOTES
Budget Budget budget
7,250.00 13,361.50 8,000.00 13,361.50 0.00 8,000.00
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7,250.00 13,361.50 20,500.00 25,861.50 -12,500.00 20,500.00
0.00 10,398.26 0.00 10,398.26 0.00 20,000.00
0.00 4,758.90 5,000.00 8,882.90 -4,124.00 10,000.00 Well Maintenance
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 2,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
446.73 3,642.18 4,500.00 4,500.00 -857.82 4,500.00
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 5,000.00 LRE
40,331.18  101,069.29 171,600.00 203,674.91 -102,605.62 116,030.00
0.00 0.00 16,377.00 16,377.00 -16,377.00 16,377.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 16,377.00 16,377.00 -16,377.00 16,377.00
0.00 2,324.00 6,200.00 6,200.00 -3,876.00 20,500.00 LRE
0.00 288.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 -1,712.00 500.00 LRE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LRE
25.00 225.00 0.00 300.00 -75.00 300.00 Eng Austin
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Eng Austin
650.00 6,300.00 5,400.00 7,800.00 -1,500.00 7,800.00 Eng Austin
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 2,200.00 LRE
675.00 9,137.00 15,100.00 17,800.00 -8,663.00 31,300.00
159.00 1,282.50 1,500.00 1,908.00 -625.50 1,908.00
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 2,000.00
0.00 2,658.89 5,000.00 5,000.00 -2,341.11 5,000.00
486.56 4,865.60 6,000.00 6,000.00 -1,134.40 6,350.00 New Copier lease/upgrade

Paae 4 of &



53600 - Educational Outreach/Marketing

53603 -
53605 -
53615 -
53620 -
53625 -

Sponsorships

Event Cost
Promotional Items
Supplies & Equipment

Curriculum

Total 53600 - Educational Outreach/Marketing
53650 - Furniture & Equipment
53700 - Legal

53701 .
53702 -
53703 .
53704 -
§3705 -
53706 -

Drought Contingency Plan
Endangered Species

General (rules/accountability)
Legislative Research/Analysis
Legislative Services
GMA/DFC/MAG support

Total 53700 . Legal
53720 . Office Supplies
53730 - Permit Reviews

53731 -
53732 .

Geoscience

Legal Evaluation

Total 53730 - Permit Reviews

53740 - Postage

53750 . Printing

53760 - Reserve for Uncollected Taxes
53780 - Subscriptions

53785 - Mobile Classroom Expense
53790 - Vehicle Expense

Total 53000 - Operating Expenses

July ‘23 Oct '22 - Jul Ofi;iz:al AmF;‘?e d $ Over pr::czi:ed
2 Budget Budget Budget budget
=
0.00 7,526.16 8,500.00 7,526.16 0.00 8,000.00
0.00 3,738.45 2,500.00 4,738.45 -1,000.00 5,000.00
0.00 1,584.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 -3,416.00 5,000.00
0.00 740.99 4,500.00 3,235.39 -2,494.40 2,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 13,589.60 20,500.00 20,500.00 -6,910.40 20,500.00
581.99 -148.70 2,500.00 2,500.00 -2,648.70 2,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 10,000.00  10,000.00 -10,000.00 15,000.00
3,634.00 21,720.50 10,000.00 21,720.50 0.00 10,000.00
0.00 2,436.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 -64.00 5,000.00
5,833.33 29,166.65 35,000.00  35,000.00 -5,833.35 0.00
0.00 0.00 10,000.00  10,000.00 -10,000.00 10,000.00
9,467.33 53,323.15 67,500.00 79,220.50 -25,897.35 40,000.00
0.00 2,687.30 3,500.00 3,500.00 -812.70 4,500.00
1,530.00 20,538.76 25,000.00 25,000.00 -4,461.24 25,000.00
0.00 4,901.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 -20,099.00 25,000.00
1,5630.00 25,439.76 50,000.00  50,000.00 -24,560.24 50,000.00
0.00 1,907.84 2,875.00 2,875.00 -967.16 2,875.00
0.00 1,041.12 2,500.00 2,421.49 -1,380.37 2,500.00
0.00 0.00 20,000.00  20,000.00 -20,000.00 20,000.00
34.13 910.25 900.00 978.51 -68.26 1,200.00
8.65 8.65 2,000.00 2,000.00 -1,991.35 2,000.00
269.43 2,518.47 5,600.00 5,600.00 -3,081.53 5,600.00
53,543.27 228,541.47 408,802.00 455,705.41 -227,163.94 343,990.00

[ P



54000 - Facility Costs

54100 -

Insurance

54101 - Liability

54102 - Property

54103 - Surety Bonds

54104 - Worker's Comp

54105 - Liability - Vehicle

54106 - Liability - Cyber Security

Total 54100 - Insurance

54200 -
54300 -
54400 -
54500 -
54600 -

Building Repairs/Maintenance
Janitorial Service

Janitorial Supplies

Lawn Maintenance/Service
Security

Total 54000 - Facility Costs
55000 - Utilities

55200 -
55300 -
55400 -
55500 -

Electricity
Internet

Phone
Water/Garbage

Total 55000 - Utilities

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense

Other Income

61000 - Reserve Funds-Special Projects

61050 - Reserve Funds from Prior Years

Total Other Income

Net Other Income
Net Income

NOTES

23,000.00 Maint./Upgrades to facility

Juyzz  O¢ ";2 - Jul Ofi;iz:al AmFeYn":ised : Over prc')::f:ed
Budget Budget udget budget
——— e—
000 202076 240000  2,100.00 79.24 2,431.00
000  2,094.26 222000  2,220.00 -125.74 2,494.00
0.00  1,240.00 1,000.00  1,300.00 -60.00 1,300.00
0.00 905.52 1,100.00  1,100.00 -194.48 1,000.00
0.00 849.66 1,250.00  1,250.00 -400.34 175.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,123.00
000  7,110.20 7.970.00  7,970.00 -859.80 8,523.00
348  4,828.33 8,000.00  8,000.00 -3,171.67

40000  4,460.00 6,000.00  6,000.00 -1,540.00 6,000.00
42.61 486.24 750.00 750.00 -263.76 1,000.00
45000  2,250.00 3,000.00  3,000.00 -750.00 3,000.00
29.95 299.50 375.00 375.00 -75.50 375.00
926.04 19,4327  26,095.00 26,095.00 -6,660.73 41,898.00
0.00  1,398.18 2,500.00  2,500.00 -1,101.82 2,500.00
000  1,084.50 2,900.00  2,900.00 -1,815.50 1,350.00
20390  2,208.88 2,400.00  2,400.00 -191.12 2.460.00
000 157895 2,300.00  2,300.00 -721.05 2,300.00
20390 627051  10,100.00  10,100.00 -3,829.49 8,610.00
84,400.07 55443873  907,422.00 917,499.25  -363,060.52  959.331.00
-74,685.00 284,679.32  -28,344.00 -38,421.25  323,100.57 0.00
0.00 0.00 2834400 2834400  -28,344.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 1007725  -10,077.25 0.00
0.00 0.00  28344.00 3842125  -38.421.25 0.00
0.00 000 2834400 3842125 _ 3842125 0.00
74,685.00  284,679.32 0.00 0.00 _ 284,679.32 0.00

Dama R nf R



LRE Water
DMS & 3D Calculations



CONNECTING WATER TO LIFE S

August 3, 2023 - I?

Mr. Dirk Aaron, General Manager

Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District
700 Kennedy Court

Belton, Texas 76513

RE:  Fiscal Year 2024 Proposed Task Orders
Dear Mr. Aaron,

Per our conversations over this past year, we have prepared the attached task order to provide
Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District (‘\CUWCD") professional hydrogeologic
consulting services for fiscal year 2024. These task orders provide a proposed scope of
services, not-to-exceed cost estimate, and schedule. The attached task orders incorporate the
letter of engagement executed between CUWCD and LRE Water on September 4, 2019.

For fiscal year 2024, we have identified the following potential tasks, schedule, and budgets:
Task Anticipated Anticipated  Estimated
Start Completion Cost

( 2024.1 - Signal Fire Data Capture and

. . 10/1/2023  9/30/2024 $8,600
Visualization

2024.2 - Dashboard Hosting and System

. 10/1/2023  9/30/2024 $2,700
Maintenance

2024.3 - Dashboard Enhancements & Additional

System Functionality 10/1/2023  9/30/2024 $11,900
2024.4 — Annual Hydrogeologic Mode! Calibration 10/1/2023  9/30/2024 $5,000

FY2024 Planning Estimate $28,200

Details related to each of the proposed tasks are included in the attached proposed task orders.
We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to serve CUWCD in our specialty. If you have any
questions, please call me at (512) 736-6485 or email me at Jordan.Furnans@LREWater.com.
Sincerely,

LRE WATER

Jordan Furnans, PhD, PE, PG
Vice President — TX Operations

1101 Satellite View, Suite 301 Round Rock, TX 78665 | Office: 512-736-6485 | LREWATER.COM
ROCKY MOUNTAIN | MIDWEST | SOUTHWEST | TEXAS




1.

Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District — FY2024 Task Orders

August 3, 2023

This Task Order is made the ___ day of

Page 2

TASK ORDER 2024.1

Signal Fire Data Capture and Visualization

, 20__, by and between Clearwater

Underground Water Conservation District (‘Client”) and LRE Water (“Consultant” or “‘LRE")

pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in the Engagement Letter executed between the
Parties on the 4th day of September, 2019, (“Agreement”), which incorporated this Task Order

by reference.

The Services to be performed by Consuitant under this Task Order are as follows:

CUWCD is transitioning to a different vendor for telemetered data collection of well pumping.
The cloud system these data ultimately land in is Signal Fire, which can exchange data
programmatically with other systems. This task includes LRE coordinating with the Signal
Fire vendor to determine how an automated data exchange may be established and
programming a data exchange process to bring the telemetry data to the CUWCD dashboard
system. Then LRE will create a new page on the dashboard (secured) for viewing, querying,
visualizing, and downloading the telemetry data. A key focus of the data review and
visualization page will be to provide tools for looking at “pump test” data, specifically
reviewing water levels during the windows of time when a well is coming on and just after it

has turned off.

Services associated with this task order will include:

Meeting

Task Cost Task Description

1.1 - Automate | $3600 | Work with the Signal Fire vendor to establish a process to pull
data capture of CUWCD's data from the Signal Fire cloud to the dashboard
telemetry data database system. Build scripts that initiate this process on a

from Signal Fire regular basis, pulling data from Signa Fire to the Dashboard.
1.2-Add new | $2400 | Create a new page on the dashboard for viewing the captured
Signal Fire data Signal Fire telemetry data. Include logic and user controls to
visualization identify periods when wells are turning on or off to easily access
page pump tests and periods of interest.

1.3 - In-person | $2600 | To facilitate coordination between LRE and the Signal Fire vendor,

and to ensure understanding between LRE and CUWCD on how
data should be displayed and accessed through the Dashboard,
we recommend including budget for Kelly Close, LRE to meet with
CUWCD and the Signal Fire vendor at CUWCD's offices. This
task covers time and travel associated with this in-person meeting.

The above table presents a list of enhancements and additions that have been discussed
with cost estimates for each. However, the actual work to be performed under this task

1101 Satellite View, Suite 301 Round Rock, TX 78665

| Office: 512-736-6485 | LREWATER.COM

ROCKY MOUNTAIN | MIDWEST | SOUTHWEST | TEXAS




Cleanwater Underground Water Conservation District — FY2024 Task Orders Page 3
August 3, 2023

including details regarding each proposed functionality will be discussed and negotiated
prior to LRE Water implementing and billing for any of the items.

2. The Project Schedule is as follows: We anticipate beginning work on the update as soon as
possible in fiscal year 2024 with a target of late January 2024 for completion of Task 1.1 and
early May 2024 for completion of Task 1.2. The timing of the Task 1.3 in-person meeting
will be determined based on the timing of the other task items and as agreed upon between
LRE and CUWCD.

3. The Compensation to be paid to Consultant for the performance of the Services under this
Task Order is a lump sum in the amounts indicated in the table above.

4. Deliverables to be provided under this Task Order are as follows:

o Automated data exchange process bringing telemetry data to the Dashboard system
° A new page on the Dashboard providing access to Signal Fire telemetry data

Clearwater UWCD LRE Water
( Signature Signature
Dirk Aaron, General Manager Jordan Furnans, PhD, PG, PE
Name (Printed or Typed) Name (Printed or Typed)
Date Date

1101 Satellite View, Suite 301 Round Rock, TX 78665 | Office: 512-736-6485 | LREWATER.COM
ROCKY MOUNTAIN | MIDWEST | SOUTHWEST | TEXAS




Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District — FY2024 Task Orders Page 4

August 3, 2023

This Task Order is made the __ day of

TASK ORDER 2024.2

Dashboard Hosting and System Maintenance

. 20__, by and between Clearwater

Underground Water Conservation District (“Client”) and LRE Water ("Consultant” or “LRE")

pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in the Engagement Letter executed between the
Parties on the 4th day of September, 2019, ("Agreement”), which incorporated this Task Order

by reference.

1. The Services to be performed by Consultant under this Task Order are as follows:

LRE will host the CUWCD dashboard system, keeping it current with software patches,
backed up and running properly. This task also includes LRE’s project management and for
coordination time associated with this and other 2024 task orders.

Task Cost Notes

2.1 - Cloud $500 Hosting for 1 year with Amazon Web Services (the database) and
Hosting Netlify (the User Interface) plus labor for managing the account.
2.2 - System $2200 | Routine maintenance, backups, critical patches, monitoring, and
Maintenance fixes due to breaks caused by software and browser updates.

2. The Project Schedule is as follows: We will begin this work immediately upon receiving
permission to proceed and continuing through September 30, 2024.

3. The Compensation to be paid to Consultant for the performance of the Services under this
Task Order is a lump sum in the amounts indicated in the table above.

4. Deliverables to be provided under this Task Order include a working dashboard with 2
business-day turnaround time for break/fix issues unless otherwise discussed between
CUWCD and LRE.

Clearwater UWCD LRE Water

Signature Signature

Dirk Aaron, General Manager Jordan Furnans, PhD, PG. PE
Name (Printed or Typed) Name (Printed or Typed)

Date Date

1101 Satellite View, Suite 301 Round Rock, TX 78665

| Office: 512-736-6485 | LREWATER. COM

ROCKY MOUNTAIN | MIDWEST | SOUTHWEST | TEXAS




Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District — FY2024 Task Orders

August 3, 2023

Page 5

TASK ORDER 2024.3

Dashboard Enhancements & Additional System Functionality

This Task Order is made the ___ day of

. 20__, by and between Clearwater

Underground Water Conservation District (‘Client”) and LRE Water (“Consultant” or “LRE")

pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in the Engagement Letter executed between the
Parties on the 4th day of September, 2019, (“Agreement”), which incorporated this Task Order

by reference.

1. The Services to be performed by Consultant under this Task Order are as follows:
During FY 2022, LRE Water developed a new Dashboard and data management/ display
system for Clearwater UWCD. Under this task we will continue to improve the dashboard,
with enhancements or addition of the following tools/functionality:

query functionality

Task Cost Notes

3.1 — Add Dynamic | $3200 | Publish the Middle and Lower Trinity drawdown map images

Water Level Maps and the Edwards Aquifer water level elevation map image

to Splash Page generated by the Analytical tool as static images on the
dashboard Splash Page.

3.2 —-Drawdown $800 Add the ability for users of the Drawdown Tool to substitute a

Tool “Use Custom” custom value for Transmissivity and/or Storativity in lieu of the

options values currently pulled from the TX GAM.

3.3 — Further $1100 | Analytical Tool integration is currently limited to automated data

Analytical Tool exchange from the dashboard to Analytical Tool data inputs.

Dashboard Integrate the Analytical Tool further by creating (secure) menu-

Integration link access for initiating and running it from the Dashboard.

3.4 — Drawdown $1800 | Review Drawdown Tool performance in the Alluvium and

Tool Alluvium and Edwards and adjust/fix where necessary to work properly.

Edwards QAQC

3.5 - Add more $800 Add filters to the WQ data page by well type, active status,

filters to WQ data exempt status, Management Zones and measured values for
each of the different parameters (Example: query Active,
Domestic Edwards wells that have ever had a FL result > 4)

3.6 - Add spatial $2400 | Add the ability to query WQ results within a specified radius of

query for WQ data a point

3.7 — Additional $1800 | Add the ability to query water wells within a specific

management zone and/or state well grid.

This table presents a list of enhancements and additions that have been discussed with cost
estimates for each however the actual work to be performed under this task including details

1101 Satellite View, Suite 301 Round Rock, TX 78665

| Office: 512-736-6485 | LREWATER.COM

ROCKY MOUNTAIN | MIDWEST | SOUTHWEST | TEXAS




Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District — FY2024 Task Orders Page 6
August 3, 2023

regarding each proposed functionality will be discussed and negotiated prior to LRE Water
implementing and billing for any of the items.

2. The Project Schedule is as follows: We anticipate initiating this work immediately upon
receiving permission to proceed. We will complete our evaluation and provide working
dashboard updates by September 30, 2024.

3. The Compensation to be paid to Consultant for the performance of the Services under this
Task Order is a lump sum in the amounts indicated in the table above.

4. Deliverables to be provided under this Task Order are as follows:

e Dashboard and system updates with additional features

Clearwater UWCD LRE Water

Signature Signature

Dirk Aaron, General Manager Jordan Furnans, PhD, PG, PE
( Name (Printed or Typed) Name (Printed or Typed)

Date Date

1101 Satellite View, Suite 301 Round Rock, TX 78665 | Office: 512-736-6485 | LREWATER.COM
ROCKY MOUNTAIN | MIDWEST | SOUTHWEST | TEXAS




Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District — FY2024 Task Orders Page 7
August 3, 2023

TASK ORDER 2024.4
Annual Hydrogeologic Model Calibration

This Task Order is made the ___ day of . 20__, by and between Clearwater
Underground Water Conservation District (“Client”) and LRE Water (*Consultant” or “LRE")
pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in the Engagement Letter executed between the
Parties on the 4th day of September, 2019, (“Agreement”), which incorporated this Task Order
by reference.

1. The Services to be performed by Consultant under this Task Order are as follows:
Update the hydrogeologic model where new and pertinent aquifer data is available and
coordinate the development of updated virtual bore tool files. Under this task we will
continue to improve the District Hydrogeologic Model, by incorporating new
hydrostratigraphy data in areas of concern and with poor data resolution. LRE will perform
the appropriate three-dimensional model update and virtual bore maintenance as part of this
task order.

Task Cost Notes

4.1 - Annual $5000 | Develop updated hydrostratigraphy data where new and
Hydrogeologic pertinent aquifer data is available. Provide the District with
Model Calibration annual aquifer designation shapefile and work with MAS LLC to

develop an updated three-dimensional model and virtual bore
files. Integrate virtual bore files into database management
system.

This table presents a list of enhancements and additions that have been discussed with cost
estimates for each however the actual work to be performed under this task including details
regarding each proposed functionality will be discussed and negotiated prior to LRE Water
implementing and billing for any of the items.

2. The Project Schedule is as follows: We anticipate initiating this work in late March 2024. We
will complete our evaluation and provide updated files by September 30, 2024,

3. The Compensation to be paid to Consultant for the performance of the Services under this
Task Order is a Not-To-Exceed amount indicated in the table above.

4. Deliverables to be provided under this Task Order are as follows:

o Updated three-dimensional model.
e Updated virtual borehole tool.
e Annual aquifer designations.

1101 Satellite View, Suite 301 Round Rock, TX 78665 | Office: 512-736-6485 | LRWATER.COM
ROCKY MOUNTAIN | MIDWEST | SOUTHWEST | TEXAS



Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District — FY2024 Task Orders Page 8
August 3, 2023

(
Clearwater UWCD LRE Water
Signature Signature
Dirk Aaron. General Manager Jordan Furnans, PhD, PG, PE
Name (Printed or Typed) Name (Printed or Typed)
Date Date

1101 Satellite View, Suite 301 Round Rock, TX 78665 | Office: 512-736-6485 | LREWATER.COM
ROCKY MOUNTAIN | MIDWEST | SOUTHWEST | TEXAS




Muir / Yelderman
Proposed Baylor Study
FY24-FY25



Assessing Reservoir Impacts on
Groundwater Systems in Central Texas

Elena Muir
MS student
Baylor University

Mentored by
Joe C. Yelderman Jr. PhD, PG
Baylor University

Purpose

To assess quantity and quality impacts to groundwater systems from reservoirs in Central Texas.

Background

Reservoirs constructed in Texas during the 1960s have impounded water continually that
changed the local water levels creating noticeable differences between stream/lake levels and
local groundwater levels. Although engineers strive to construct reservoirs in locations where
they overlie slowly permeable material, this is not always feasible. Therefore, some reservoirs
have been constructed above materials that may allow water from the reservoir to change
groundwater levels and flow directions. In some situations, reservoir water may be recharging
groundwater systems and affecting water quantity and quality.

Location

The study will focus on the areas immediately surrounding the Conservation Pool area of two
reservoirs in Bell County, Texas: Stillhouse Hollow Reservoir and Belton Reservoir (Lake Belton).
These reservoirs overly several different geologic formations and some of the formations may

. contain fractures or dissolution features that may allow for migration of water out of the
reservoir into the underlying and surrounding groundwater systems.

Hypotheses

The study will try to test the following two hypotheses.



1. Reservoirs do not affect local groundwater levels.
2. Reservoirs do not affect local groundwater quality.

Questions
The study will try to answer the following two questions.

1. If reservoirs affect flow, is it only in local shallow groundwater systems?
2. If reservoirs affect flow, is it only during Flood Pool levels?

Methods

1. Literature search o f existing research and reports.

2. Analysis of historic data and current trends of water levels and flow directions.

3. Water quality sampling in the following order of priorities and within the budget.
a. Stable Isotope chemistry (30 and D) - definitely
b. lonic chemistry — probably a few select sites
c. eDNA - maybe

4. Monitoring water levels and water quality than can be assess d by probes and data

loggers.

Deliverables

Oral Progress reports presented to the board in Spring 2024, Fall 2024, and Spring 2025. A final
written report in Summer 2025.

Budget (estimated)

Student Stipend $27,000
Travel (field work and conference presentation) $500
Isotope analyses $1,500
Subtotal ' ' $29,000
Indirect costs @ 15% $4,350

Total $33,350



